CASTROVILLE
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

President - Adriana Melgoza 24.HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560 General Manager - Eric Tynan
Vice President — James R. Cochran Board Secretary — Lidia Santos
Director - Glenn Qanla

Director — Ron Stefani Website: CastrovilleCSD.org

Director — Cosme Padilla

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, AUGUST 18, 2020 — 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM - 11499 GEIL STREET

in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in
the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)
633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.

On March 12, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-25-20, which enhances State and Local
Governments’ ability to respond to COVID-19 Pandemic based on Guidance for Gatherings issued by the
California Department of Public Health. The Executive Order specifically allows local legislative bodies to hold
meetings via teleconference and to make meetings accessible electronically, in order to protect public heaith. in
light of this, the August 18, 2020 meeting of the Castroville CSD Board will be held via GoToMeeting conference.
There will be NO physical location of the meeting. The public is strongly encouraged to use the GoToMeeting
app for best reception. Due to the current circumstances, there may be limited opportunity to provide verbal
comments during the meeting. Persons who wish to address the Board for public comment or on an item on the
agenda are encouraged to submit comments in writing to Castroville CSD at Lidia@castrovillecsd.org by 5:00
p.m. on Monday, August 17, 2020; such comments will be distributed to the Castroville CSD Board before the
meeting. Members of the public participating by GoToMeeting are instructed to be on mute during the
proceedings and to speak only when public comment is allowed, after requesting and receiving recognition from
the Chair. Prior to the meeting, participants should download the GoToMeeting app at:
hitps://global.gotomeeting.com/install/335830533. If you're joining through your smart phone downioad the
GoToMeeting app from your app store. Please join the Castroville CSD Board meeting from your computer,
tablet or smartphone. hitps://www.qotomeeting.com/joiny93599053. You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (786) 535-3211. Access Code: 935-980-533.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS - (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the
agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)




AGENDA, Page 2
August 18, 2020
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. Approve the Draft Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of July 21, 2020 — motion item

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Letter to California Coastal Commission from Castroville CSD encouraging the California
Coastal Commission to support the Coastal Development Permit for California American
Water Company's proposed desalination facility.

2. Letter from Salinas Valiey Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency, General Manager
Donna Meyers to Castroville CSD that they will be collecting groundwater elevation data on
Castroville CSD’s wells from the Monthly Well Monitering Program administered by the
Monterey County Water Resources Agency.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. Monterey Herald — Who deserves the “return water”

2. Letter sent to the Monterey Herald editor from General Manager Eric Tynan in response to
article on Who deserves the “return water”

3. Lead Operator Galvez and Operator I Varela Certificate of Completion for “Water Industry
Water Main Installation”

4. General Manager Tynan Certificate of Completion for “ Reasonable Suspicion of Alcohol for
Supervisors

PRESENTATION:

1. None

NEW BUSINESS:

1. General Manager Eric Tynan to serve as a committee member on the Sea Water Intrusion
Group (SWIG) — Eric Tynan, General

2. General Manger Eric Tynan to serve as a committee member on the Monterey County

Water Resources Agency, Deep Aquifer Technical Advisory Committee — Eric Tynan,
General Manager

3. Approval of Castroville CSD Destruction Certificate #2020-1 as retention periods for
the listed records on certificate have expired — motion item

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Status of well levels - Eric Tynan, General Manager

2. Update on status of grants for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 and
Castroville-Water Zone 1 for system upgrades and improvements — Eric Tynan, General
Manager

3. Update on Cal Am’s Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project (desal project) — Eric Tynan,
General Manager

4. Progress report on Design for Reservoir No. 4 Fill Modification Project — Eric Tynan, General
Manager

5. Update on the Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass 30% Design — Eric Tynan, General
Manager



AGENDA, Page 3
August 18, 2020
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Director Ron Stefani and General
Manager Eric Tynan

2. Update on the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency —~ Director Ron
Stefani

3. Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by Castroville CSD Directors.

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1. General Manager's Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update, Seminars
Update, Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions
2. Operation’s Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain - Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor
Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage
4. Financial Reports — Treasures Report-L.A.l.F., Quarterly Financial Statements**Internal
Report** and Administration Update

CHECK REGISTER - Receive and file the Check Register for the month of July 2020 —~ motion item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 at 4:30 p.m.
CLOSE:

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the
District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California,

Certification of Posting
| certify that on August 14, 2020, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular
meeting place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being

at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors {Government Code Section
54954.2).

Executed at Castroville, Califo$, ogujgjust 14, 2020.

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary




THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
July 21, 2020

President Adriana Melgoza called the meeting to order at 4:31 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present (Virtual GoToMeeting): President Adriana Melgoza, Vice President James
Cochran, Director Cosme Padilla and Director Glenn Oania

Absent: Director Ron Stefani

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present:

Guest: Director Grant Leonard of North County Recreation & Park District, M1W General Manager
Paul Sciuto and M1W External Affairs Mike McCullough joined at 4:43 p.m.

Director Ron Stefani joined the meeting at 4:33 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The pledge of allegiance was led by Cosme Padilla at the request of President Adriana Melgoza.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

1. None

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. A motion was made by James Cochran and seconded by Glenn Oania to approve the minutes of the
June 16, 2020 Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Melgoza, Stefani, Padilla, Oania and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:
Consent Calendar accepted as presented

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Letter to State Water Resources Control Board from Castroville CSD Re: Stormwater Grant
Application Package - Castroville CSD Supports the City of Salinas.

2. Letter to California Coastal Commission from North County Recreation & Park District Re: Support
for the Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project.

3. Letter to Castroville CSD from Monterey County Water Resources Agency (MCWRA) thanking
General Manager Eric Tynan for his willingness to participate on the Technical Advisory Committee
(TAC) that MCWRA is forming as part of implementing the State grant-funded project Protection of
Domestic Drinking Water Supplies for the Lower Salinas Valley.

Correspondence Calendar accepted as presented

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. Monterey Herald — Guest commentary by Rick Heuer: When will Pure Water Monterey start
providing water?

2. Monterey Herald — Ron Stefani, Board Chair, Monterey One Water reply to Rick Heuer's
commentary on Pure Water Monterey.

3. Monterey Herald — Coastal Commission hearing on Cal Am desal pushed to September

Informational items accepled as presented !'}

PN



1.

1.

Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
July 21, 2020 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

PRESENTATIONS:

Monterey One Water (M1W) presentation on upcoming One-Year Prop 218 Rate Increase of $3.50
per month — General Manager Paul Sciuto provided a member entity update to Castroville CSD with
a PowerPoint presentation discussing why the Prop 218 rate increase is needed by M1W. The
PowerPoint presentation consisted of the following information: COVID-19 impacts on M1W
revenues, projected revenue gap, base budget, trends of available reserves for wastewater fund
and proposed additional steps. The proposed additional steps would be 8-13 days of furlough for all
staff, deferred COLA for all staff and to increase residential rates by $3.50 monthly for fiscal year
2020-21. Paul Sciuto, MW General Manager and Mike McCullough, M1W External Affairs
answered any questions the Castroville CSD Board had and thanked them for their time.

NEW BUSINESS:

Consider sending letter to California Coastal Commission from Castroville CSD Re: Application No.
9-19-0918 and Appeal No. A-3-MRA-19-0034 (California American Water Company) — General
Manager Eric Tynan recommended the Board consider sending a letter to encourage the California
Coastal Commission to support the Coastal Development Permit for California American Water
Company's proposed desalination facility. The letter can be viewed on page 21 of this board packet.
General Manager Eric Tynan also wanted to thank Grant Leonard, President of North County
Recreation & Park District for submitting a letter of support for the Monterey Peninsula Water Supply
Project to the Coastal Commission. Upon reviewing a draft copy of the letter from Castroville CSD to
the Coastal Commission a motion is made by Cosme Padilla and seconded by Ron Stefani to have
Castroville CSD Board President Adriana Melgoza sign the letter and submit the letter to encourage
the California Coastal Commission to support the Coastal Development Permit for California
American Water Company's proposed desalination facility. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Melgoza, Stefani, Padilla, Qania and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0O Directors:

Discussion on the Cal Trans Merritt/SR183 Castroville Multimodal Community Enhancement Project
— General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that he has received a copy of the plans from
Cal Trans for this project, which includes redoing and putting in sidewalks on Merritt Street and a
bus station by Well Site 3, SR 183. The plans are available for review for anyone who would like to
see them. Cal Trans is asking for Castroville CSD’s input for problematic areas along Merritt/SR183.
Cal Trans has also mentioned that they want some of Castroville CSD'’s hydrant's moved, but did
not mention who would pay as it can be expensive to relocate them. He will be having a follow-up
meeting with Cal Trans to further discuss the hydrants. Cal Trans informed him that the timeline for
this project is still on target. Castroville CSD Board President Adriana Melgoza and North County
Recreation & Park District Board President Grant Leonard are both pleased to know this project is
moving forward. Mr. Leonard also suggested Castroville CSD contact Cal Trans so they may
provide a presentation on this project at an upcoming regularly scheduled board meeting. Per
General Manager Eric Tynan, Cal Trans was scheduled to use the Castroville CSD boardroom to
discuss this project with the community of Castroville but had to cancel due to COVID-19. He can
have Cal Trans present at an upcoming board meeting.

Consider a salary adjustment and amendment to Employment Agreement for the Board appointee:
General Manager Eric Tynan for fiscal year 2020/2021, if approved retroactive to July 2, 2020 -

After some discussion, a motion is made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Glenn Oania to approve

a 3% percent salary adjustment and amendment to the Employment Agreement for the Board
appointee: General Manager Eric Tynan for fiscal year 2020/2021, retroactive to July 2, 2020. The
motion carried by the following vote: D



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
July 21, 2020 Regular Board Meeting

Page 3
AYES: 5 Directors: Melgoza, Stefani, Padilla, Oania and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Status of well levels — General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board that a graph of wells can be
viewed on page 24 of this board packet. The bad news is that Well #3 is turning salty. This well is
located on Highway 183 and the only benefit of this well location is if the Monterey Peninsula Water
Supply Project is approved, the supply line would plug in right where Well #3 is located. Well #3 was
already sleeved in 2009 and in 2019 the District spent about 30k trying to rehabilitate it, which did
drop the chloride levels from 570 mgl to 430 mgl, however for the most recent reading, the chloride
levels have escalated again. He anticipates that Well #3 is not going to last much longer as it is
turning salty again.

Update on status of grants for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 and
Castroville-Water Zone 1 for system upgrades and improvements — General Manager Eric Tynan
provided the Board with a PowerPoint presentation on Funding Update. He discussed and
presented the foliowing topics: CCSD funding program, maximize funding eligibility, identify project
funding priorities (Water projects: water supply line, water storage tank and system improvements
and Wastewater projects: wastewater infrastructure improvements, replacement and recommended
pipeline to upgrade pipeline.) He once again reminded the Board the IRWMP grant for $397,000
was awarded to Castroville CSD. Furthermore, the District at this time will need to allocate and
focus these grant funds for a deep well since, the grant cannot be used for the desal pipeline since
the Cal Am project has not been approved. Current funding efforts: Moss Landing sewer system
improvements, Castroville emergency well replacement, Castroville water supply improvements and
Castroville wastewater improvements.

Update on Cal Am’s Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project (MPWSP) - General Manager Eric
Tynan reported to the Board that the Coastal Commission hearing on Cal Am’'s Monterey Peninsula
Water Supply project has been pushed to September. The Coastal Commission should be making a
decision on this matter at this hearing.

Progress Report on Design for Reservoir No. 4 Fill Modification Project — General Manager Eric
Tynan let the Board know that he is now reviewing minor details regarding the electronics of this
project.

Update on the Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass 30% Design - General Manager Eric Tynan
reported to the Board that this Thursday, MNS Engineers will be doing a soil survey. He will
continue to update the board on the progress of this project.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board
of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Director Ron Stefani reported to the Board that the

bad news is that the proposed sewer rate increase is $3.50 not $2.50 per month for M1W. In other
news, the update on the Pure One Water Monterey Project, it appears M1W will have to spend an
additional 6.1 million on this project. M1W water is currently doing testing to see where the best

location to drill a new injection well would be. The injection wells in place are not working as

designed to do so. The Monterey Peninsula Water Management District has threatened legal action ~
against M1W and is also withholding about 1 million dollars from them. 'D



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
July 21, 2020 Regular Board Meeting
page 4

2. Update on Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) — Director Ron
Stefani reported to the Board that he is no longer the chair for the GSA as his term is up in July and
a new chair has been appointed. The GSA is moving forward with all the sub basin committees. He
attended his first Monterey sub basin committee meeting. There will be many challenges for the
ground water sustainability agency. In other sad news, Salinas Mayor Joe Gunter and Seaside
Ralph Rubio passed away.

3.  Update on meetings or educational classes attended by the Directors — Director Cosme Padilla
stated he attended a virtual meeting with the Coastal Commission and spoke on behalf of the
Castroville CSD. He wanted to apologize as he feels he did not do such a great job. Director Padilla
and Director Stefani also received a telephone call from a staff member from the Coast Commission
asking questions about Castroville’s community and their support of the desal project. Director Ron
Stefani felt that the staff member was more concerned with social justice issues.

GENERAL OPERATIONS

1. General Manager's Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars
update, staff update, suggestive projects discussions
2. Operation's Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issue
¢) Sewer & Storm Drain - Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
<) Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service
Update
4. FEinancial Reports ~ Treasures L.A.|.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepled as presented

Director Cosme Padilla’s phone battery was low and exited the meeting at 5.55 p.m.
CHECK LIST - June 2020. A motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Ron Stefani to pay
all bills presented. The motion carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: 4 Directors: Melgoza, Stefani, Oania and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Padilla

There being no further business, a motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Ron Stefani to
adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: A Directors: Melgoza, Stefani, Oania and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Padilla
The meeting adjourned at 5:59 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting

iRespectfully submitted by, Approved by,

Lidia Santos Adriana Melgoza O 7
Secretary to the Board President



CASTROVILLE F.O. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

July 21, 2020 24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560

Mr. John Ainsworth

Executive Director

California Coastal Commission
45 Fremont Street, Suite 2000
San Francisco, CA 94105

Via Email

RE: Application No. 9-19-0918 and Appeal No. A-3-MRA-19-0034 (California American Water Company)

Dear Mr. Ainsworth:

On behalf of the Castroville Community Services District, we are writing to encourage the California Coastal
Commission to support the Coastal Development Permit for California American Water Company’s proposed
desalination facility for the following reasons:

Pure Water Monterey expansion (PWMx) is not a feasible alternative to the MPWSP desalination facility.
The initial Pure Water Monterey (PWM) recycle water facility is already facing major cost and
performance delays including two shallow wells failing and the two remaining deep wells pumping a
fraction of projected injection rates. The PWMx cannot be constructed in 20 months as claimed by those
opposing the MPWSP due to fatal flaws in water rights, water quality, existing plant performance, in

addition to required Monterey Bay National Marine Sanctuary’s permits and Federal NEPA permits from
NOAH.

PWMx will have a greater adverse environmental impact than the proposed desalination facility; due to
increased concentrate from the expansion project and adverse effects on the Salinas Ag community,
Castroville and others which need the proposed PWMx source water to offset sea water intrusion in
North Monterey County’s 180°-400° aquifer.

PWMx will not be enough to lift the Cease and Desist Order (CDO) on the Peninsula. Based on the
current Pure Water Monterey (PWM) project, which is experiencing extensive problems with injection,
treatment, financing and cost escalation. It is highly speculative to put faith in an expansion of a project,
that to date, has failed to show it is a reliable, long-term water supply.

The report titled “Supply and Demand for Water on the Monterey Peninsula” adopted by the MPWMD
on May 18, 2020, which claims the PWM expansion could provide a new water supply sufficient to meet
the future needs of the Peninsula for the next 20 to 30 years defies common sense and multiple peer
reviews by the CPUC, SWRCB and others. This claim by the MPWMD that both proposed water supply
projects meet the current and future needs of the Peninsula is highly suspect. While the CPUC has already
issued a CPCN permit for the MPWSP, the PWMx has not secured financing, a water purchase agreement
or even a certified Environmental Impact Report. O 8



» Based on the performance and cost increases incurred by the current PWM project, any expansion will
result in more delays in meeting the CDO. These delays mean it will not be on-line until years after the
already permitted MPWSP. Meanwhile, these delays will result in MI1W and CalAm rate payers suffering
severe financial hardship when the water purchase agreement and CDO are not met.

» Castroville is a 100% severely disadvantaged community that provides labor for many businesses and
residences on the Peninsula. Due to the severe restrictions on water supply, affordable housing cannot be
built on the Peninsula, instead it is being disproportionately developed in Castroville. The result is that
water restrictions prevent building affordable housing near where these folks work. This lack of water for
affordable housing results in more traffic, air pollution, water pollution and overall environmental
degradation to our environment.

o This Water poverty is caused in large part, by some paid “Intervenors”, creating water scarcity to limit
growth and deny low-income affordable housing.

¢ Inaddition, only the MPWSP helps stop seawater intrusion by intercepting the seawater at the coast,
drawing brackish water back and allowing wells to be turned off directly in front of the intrusion. PWMx
does not provide any of these benefits. In fact, it exacerbates sea water intrusion in the 180’- 400’

pressure aquifer by taking water that should be sent to the existing Castroville Sea Water Intrusion
Project.

¢ Finally, MPWSP (desal), PWM (recycle) and ASR (aquifer storage and recovery) represent the original
“three- legged stool” approach that has been determined, after years of study, community input and

millions of dollars to be the only secure, reliable, drought proof and long-term water supply for the
Peninsula.

Thank you for your consideration of the Castroville Community Services District’s concerns.

Sincerely,

-

Adriana Melgoza, President
Castroville Community Services District

—

Cc: Congressmen Panetta, Assembly Member Stone, Senator Monning
SWRCB, CPUC



. Salinas VaIIeyBasin P. O. Box 1350

Groundwater SustainabilityAgency Carmel! Valley, CA 93924
(831)471-7512 x 203

meyersd@svbgsa.org
July 7, 2020

Castroville Community Services District
11499 Geil Street
Castroville, CA 95012

Dear Castroville Community Services District:

As you may know, the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) is a
joint powers agency created in 2017 to manage groundwater resources in the Salinas Valley
Basin and is responsible for achieving and demonstrating groundwater sustainability in the
Salinas Valley under the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act. One of our partners in this
effort is the Monterey County Water Resources Agency which, as you are aware, collects and
publicly reports groundwater elevation data through its Monthly Well Monitoring Program,
including such data from your well. The groundwater level data is not confidential and, in our
planning and reporting role, SVBGSA will be using that data for developing groundwater
sustainability plans and for annual reporting.

SVBGSA will only utilize the groundwater elevation data and publicly available well construction
data, and will not report any of the following:

¢ Well owner name
»  Well pumping data (extractions)

e Groundwater quality data

If you have questions regarding the work of SVBGSA or our planning and reporting efforts,

please contact Emily Gardner at gardnere@svbgsa.org or (831) 471-7512 x204. Our work is
described at our website: svbgsa.org. We look forward to working with you as a well owner in
managing groundwater resources into the future.

Sincerely,
Donna Meyers

General Manager



Who deserves the “return water?”

| wish to point out the incomprehensible inclusion of Castroville as a recipient of the
most expensive water in the country, complements of the ratepayers of the Monterey
Peninsula, without their approval.

No one would dispute that Castroville has serious seawater intrusion problems (of
their own making} and that Castroville is a disadvantaged community deserving of
help. However, Marina has been rightly identified by the Coastal Commission as a
bonafide disadvantaged community with high diversity, high poverty and more than its
fair share of regional project burdens. Yet, Cal Am pians to profit from and exploit
Marina. Cal Am has created a classic environmental injustice case. Marina's
groundwater from a critically overdrafted basin will be extracted by Cal Am in massive
amounts without any groundwater rights (not part of Cal Am’s jurisdiction) and
Marina’s pristine dunes will be permanently damaged by the industrial

infrastructure. But Marina receives not one drop of desalinated water. Rather than
give “free” treated water back to Marina in compliance with “return water” obligations
to the Basin, Cal Am chooses to give it to Castroville which suffers none of the harms
and risks of the project that Marina will shoulder. In what world is this fair, just, logical
and defensible?

— Kathy Biala, Citizens for Just Water, Marina

What about struggling families on the Peninsula?

The letter by Grant Leonard in Sunday's paper regarding the Castroville connection

was one of the most disingenuous, self-serving pieces | have read in quite some time.

1 do not fault those in Castroville for wanting to see the current desalinization since
they will pay less than $200 per acre-foot of water while Cal Am customers on the
Peninsula will pay somewhere between $5,000 to $10,000 per acre-foot. For those
families struggling in Castroville, this will provide tangible relief. But what of all the
struggling families on the Peninsula who will be burdened by onerous water bills to
subsidize Castroville customers? Referring to this as a sustainable source of water is
highly dubious at best. Water sourced directly from the ocean might be argued to be
sustainable, but not from already over-drafted aquifers. The time for realistic, straight
talk about our water is now.

— Gary Kreeger, Del Rey Oaks

bt



Who deserves the “return water?” Response

In response to Planning Commissioner Kathy Biata's, (Citizens for Just Water,
Marina) letter stating it is “incomprehensible” to her that Castroville receive the return
water and stating “Castroville has serous seawater intrusion problems (of their own
making)”.

Castroville has reduced pumping from 1,010-acre foot in 2000 to only 780-acre foot
in 2020, at the same time Marina and its Planning Commission have continued to
develop huge water hungry projects in what Ms. Biala stated in her letter was Marina's
“groundwater from a critically overdrafted basin.” What is incomprehensible is that at
the same time Marina is trying to stop a new reliable water supply that would help
alleviate this problem

What is incomprehensible is that Planning Commissioners can't understand the whole
return water concept, a solution that will allow the Peninsula to finally get off the CDO,
allow wells drawing in salt water in the 400" aquifer to be turned off, and finally get a
stable reliable water supply, for the Peninsula, Castroville and possibly Marina.

It has been stated many times, the return water that Castroville receives is a waste
product from the desal process and would have been available to Marina if they were
not wasting millions of dollars for lawyers, and losing lawsuits trying to stop the new
water source while at the same time its Planning Commission green-lights major
water hungry developments. The Cal Am ratepayers are not paying for that return
water because whether it goes to Castroville, CSIP, Marina or is simply dumped on
the ground it cannot go anywhere outside of the Salinas Ground Water Basin. Cal Am
ratepayers are not gifting it to anyone; they are lucky Castroville stepped up to
collaborate on helping the peninsula find a long-delayed solution to the CDO.

Castroville and Marina pump their water from the same 400-foot and Deep Aquifers.
In both of our systems the 400’ is going salty and the deep aquifer does not recharge.
In 2016, right on Marina’s northern border, 1,700 acres were converted from pasture
to strawberries and are now pumping the equivalent of seven Castroville’s or more
than twice Marina Cost Water District’s current demand. This is 100% from the non-
recharging Deep aquifer. In 2011Marina was getting only 30% of its water from its
deep wells; Marina now gets 70% from the deep non-renewable water supply due to
seawater intrusion into its 400" wells. This is not sustainable.

What does Marina plan to due when the Deep goes dry? The citizens of Marina and
its elected officials need to read two excellent editorials by David Schmalz titled Deep
Threat and Prehistoric Water. Upon reading this editorial by Mr. Schmalz, you will be
surprised and alarmed.

J. Eric Tynan
General Manager
Castroville Community Services District

12



231176833

gnments showCertificatePrint&transcriptiD

0_assi

C_pr

https:/fapp targetsolutions.comtsapp/dashboard/pl_ffindex cfmMuseaction

&/7/2020

1!_

NN

SRREL)
Wy ety

1

Bkl
by

w0 ‘oBaig ves
‘2IEMISINOY) [EJUSWILONAUT % [eucnedndd) suonnjogiebiel Aq panssi ayesyna)

SNOLLNT ¢ SLFDUVL

Buiues) jo aleqg YI-SW3 ‘WOHO 'WWHO dSO ‘lepn paL

020z 6T eanl ST S

¥
.

||l.:l|] A4
S
W ,,';

(A
o.“'_ i
Yy,

|
!
L

INNSIJ SNAS Ajpmuniie )

aMaonse) [E£89/TIEZH QI P10aY] 2928~ /8F-BS8 Xef ‘0889-76S-8S8 PUY LZTZ6 V) ‘0321 ues 007
M ‘proy opPIBUIRG OXUEY SOS0T I PINEIO] ST SUONN0SIISIL ] 350D [EINNPIL ® SE EHOUMS-VD Aq
DPIUISSETY ST ISIMO) SALL “suenniosiedre. Jo Auedure) 1.ed 1) St SUOTINELS 101I3A “SUONNI0S 101I3A
Jo dUreu N1 Japum SIojeIado IIEMIISEM J0] UOTIRINP? Sumumue) Jo Mol 1IPII) 310 J0] UOTIRIIOSSY
MAUNEOJIAEF JI1EA ERIIOJIED I A PUe UOTIEINE? SMUNU0) I31eM o] PIeoy [01U0) S2)INosay
I1EM 21F1S VD 1 Aq EMLIOJIED JO 31LIS AN UT Moy 1I'IU0) ' 10 paacidde uaaq sey asmod

SO L Uenieuiurex’ 31N passed pue moif 13216 T Io] SUTUTEN SUTfUe ST Pald[dure) Afmyssaims sey

ZoA[eD) 011900y

te,
[/

(!
M

e A\\(\""

LY
ot

ey abpaimouoe 0} si Siy L
NOILITdWOD 40 31VvIIdi1 y3D

uonejjeisuj |
ulejy JI9je\ \»H—m-ﬁ—u:ﬁ I9leM

!
|

ST
S

=7
e

" ALY "‘.l'

NI O

n

231176833

htips /fapp.targ etsolutions.com/isapp/dashboard/pl_fhiindexcfm?fuseaction=c_pro_assignments.showCerlificatePrint&transcriptin



gnments.showCertificatePrint&transcriptiD=23117...

0_assi

=c_pr

https:/fapp targetsolutions.com/tsapp/dashboard/pl_fbfindex.cim?fuseaction

8/7/2020

ennone) ‘obalg ueg
SIEMISINGD |EILAWLONALT § JeuONednIdQ 71271915998

P snonniosea=n 609€€ 13 'edwe,
suoinj Om.wmg el HoisiA oomw“__._m.uzm.amm::wxumm.e.,comw

3JIUBD) UBCUM OM |

CO_um,_aEDU jo 3ieQg SUONEIUNWILIOY) § JUSIUO0]) JO SAS OJIQRUBZ RLIOIIA

0c0c 'Z0 sty M MQ %\u

VINSIA SIA I Aynmumio))

AMaonse) [2€89.TTEZH I P103yl 2928-28F-8S8 Ked ‘0889-765-B58 U0 “2ZTI6 VD ‘0831 wes 007
IMS ‘peoy] opIRUIg oPURY SOROT 18 P1elo] ST SUoNNjes1ade ] *3sme) [BINNPIL ' SE §UMS-VD Aq
PILIISSED ST SO sl -suonniesia8re ] Jo Auedure) wrRred 3N ST SUOAN[S 101334 *SUOINIOS J01IIA
JO 3UIRU NP IIpum SIojerado IEMIISEM JOJ UONEINPY SUTIUNUE) Jo o1 WP I) 3U0 I0] WOTIEI 0SSy
MIPURIC IALT FIEM PNLIOJED 3N A DUE UoNIEINPI SUMUNU0) I1EM J0J PIR0d [0U0) S31IN0SY
IEM 31T1S VO 31N Aq PRLI0JNED Jo 3101311 UT Inoyj 13810 T 10] paacidde waaq sey asmo)

STILL UonBUTUIEXa 211 passed pue Mol 1210 T/I0] Sumure 1) U0 SN PAR[dUIN) AfISSIINS SEH

E[ode) ueyleuof

\l"!;f,;;"’ ¥

‘\\\\\\.

p\\\\\“ :
et
i

Il
11

|
M

181 abpayouyde 01 51 siy)

NOILITdNOD 40 31VDI411H3D
uenejeIsuy
urepy I9lep ANsnpuj JI3jem

S8 7

=
TN
u‘r P

%,
"ty .fl'l
5

I

i)
l|'
a2y

"

ignments.showCertificatePrint&{ranscriptiD=231176832

ro_assi

c_p

hilps:/app.targetsolutions.com/tsapp/dashbeard/pl_fbfindex.cim?fuseaction



https://app.targetsolutions.com/tsapp/dashboard/pl_fb/index.cfin?fuse...

‘irefox

eiuogned ‘obaiq ueg
2IEMB35JN07) JEIUBWILOIIALS B JeuonednId0 21219p5'998

609€€ 14 ‘'edwe)
W:O-aa\omhmm\ Nh QLD ...wru 00¢E AUNS "palg Apauusy 159M 0681

mh.cwu ueqIn oM,

uonadwo) jo aleq SUOHEUNWWIOY) 'R JUSIUOD) ho dA\g oNquwez eLoPIA

~ 0202 9t Am] \b@%wd,\v

VINSIJ 52 [AT9S Aumurre) WA Nse) [ZEVOGTETZ# (i P1ody] ‘asme) Sunmel], siostazadng log
10Y03[V Jo uonIdSnS [qPUoSEY T JO UONEUFIEEXS 31N passed pue SUTUTe N U0 31 PaldfduEo) sey

NVNAL DA ST VL

ey abpajmousyde 03 si siyl
NOILITdWOD 40 J1LVOI411H3D

SI0SIAIDANS
J0J [OYOI[V JO uonidsns ajqeuoseay]

7/16/2020, 10:24 AM

l of1



200 PINNSHRITHY

sayio 7]

1aded a)sepp
Buippaiys

NOLLINY.L1S3Aa 40 AOH.LIW

asmeubis

pakoysag aleQ

BILL

‘paiodjsap alam (pasosdde jou

se paysew asouy) 1deaxa) spioasi pajsit jey) AJan |
NOILYDIHILH30 NOILONYLS3d

1BYID € W10 1eapo 2 (wiyoy ¢ sadh Ado)

-Buippasys A paiolisop GO JitM SPIOIBI [BHUAPIIUNTG ,

panoiddy ajeqg v
paaoiddy ajeq - Lubl 25,1 ﬂ%@ WSS&.SBQ
panoiddy ereq IO coz|a e\ | oG ARy
paroiddy ejeq 1aBeueyy [eIaUSD) N i 0bbi Sisap P e AAMINTVG
(a1njeublg) STYAOUddY NOILONYLSId
[euze -g o)) oy a3bl | aLyl Ny Mmun P
. . adA | opeiy oL Lol JWVYN AHOO3ILVYD QYOO 3Y
eieg Aq poredaid ejedyniag $31d00 3ONVY J1Vd

| =Q.07 # ereomman OCeC-}) =& e

jeaciddy Guposyy preog

uonannseg

‘leacsddesip io) uoseel BlE]S PUE | ‘PJ0D3D) DY) vlinony yicus 'voseal Aue Joj anosddesip
noA j| "mojaq Sujubis Aq |[eacsdde JnoA ajeaipul eseD|d ‘pandxo oaey SPI03AL PBISI IY) 0] sponad UoHUDIDY

31vII41LY30 NOILONYLS3d

LOTLLSIA SHOIAYAS
ALINNININOD

TTHAOY VD

o



-

_r S# 1M = P TIAMs= = T TIIM =~ T4 TN e

0'0ctL-

0o0lL-

0'08-

0'0¢-

ﬁn_ﬂ__am._ vas

0z ony 02 NVI 61 ony 61 NV gl ony 1 NVl il 9NV L1 NYT 9L ONv gl NVl S 9NV

0202-5102 S13ATT T713IM FTTIIAOHULSVD



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’'S REPORT AuGusTt 18, 2020

“» Regulatory Compliance

a
a
a

Oocoo

O o

SWRCB-DDW inspection of water system and permit July 2020- delayed
No coliform violations (all routine samples negative) for July 2020
Quarterly sampling of Well #3 due to it exceeding secondary standards-
for Turbidity, Spec. Cond. and Chloride

Completed and submitted 2018 CCR to SWRCB-DDW

Submitted water reports to 9 large Water system customers 8/9/2020
Regulatory documentation for Castroville Zone 1 sewer jetting activities
Submitted No-spill report to State documenting Castroville, Moro Cojo and
Moss Landing systems had no sewer spills for July 2020 on 8/4/2020
Regulatory documentation for MLCSD — Zone 1 & 2 sewer jetting activities
Regulatory documentation for CCSD — Zone 3 sewer jetting activities

* Current Projects

Q
Q

O

ODOoOoooo

Install lock-down manholes on Castroville Blvd (1 of 3)

Confirmed IRWMP Implementation grant for $395,00 Prop 1 funding for
new water supply

Design and secure funding for Washington sewer by-pass line

Repair motor control center and traffic plates for Station 4 on Potrero Rd
in Moss Landing

Purchased new checks and gate valves for Castroville Blvd Lift Station
Finalize purchase of site for future Well #6

Inspect water and sewer connections for 18 apartments on

Pajaro and Haight St for Ausonio Construction
Investigate water and sewer capacity for 63 proposed Farm Labor
Housing Units on Merritt Street at end of Union St for Driscoll Berry Farms
Design and secure funding for Desal pipeline to MPWSP
Consider costs for Castroville Oaks project for street & sewer service
Grant proposal from SWRCB for Castroville water for 2.8 million dollars
Moss Landing Operations, see report in Board packet

Moro Cojo Operations, see report in Board packet
Castroville Operations, see report in Board packet



< Completed Projects

O0oO0OODoCO0O0DOO0DDO

Instituted Corid virus Operations response plan

Completed & approved 2021-2025 Capital Improvement Plan
Upgraded SCADA system for Water and Sewer- complete
Upgraded Moss Landing Motor control center in front of Phil’s
Installed acrylic guards at Payment station

Installed back-up Generator for District office-complete
Teleconferencing system set up for Board meetings
Submitted grant proposal with DWR for Moss Landing sewer
100% of Fire valve covers lids in Castroville painted yellow
Replaced 28 meter registers in June

Repaired/replaced 1 service laterals

< Upcoming Projects

a

CoOoOonDo

Tie-in to MPWSP Desal water line

Pig force mains in Moss Landing

Well #6 and well site 4 modification for system fill

Design & funding for Washington Sewer Bypass line

Install "No dump- spills to Bay” medallions at all storm drain inlets

<+ Meetings/Seminars (attended)

a

oocopoooooLo0o0oCoCODODOOODOCO O

Meeting of the Executive Board of the SVGWB GSA -Ron
Monterey 1 Water- various Board meetings- Ron and Eric
MPWMD Board meeting- Ron and Eric

Mayor Gunter’s funeral Ron & Eric

SVGWBGSA-DAC Engagement Committee

SVGWB-Water Law workshop

SVGWB- Basin Overview workshop

North Monterey County Community Foundation Board- Eric
IRWMP Sub Grantee meeting-Eric & Lidia

Meeting of the MCWRA- TAC -Advisory Comm. On Deep Wells-Eric
SVGWB GSA Adviscry Comm. -Eric

Monterey 1 Water Ad hoc Committee-Ron & Eric

Coastal Commission Staff via telephone 7/9/20- Eric
Coastal Commission Staff via telephone 7/10/20-Cosme
Initial Sea Water Intrusion Committee meeting- SWIG
Coastal Commission Staff via telephone- Noaki Swartz
Coastal Commission Staff via telephone-Tom Luster
Meeting of the permanent Board of the SVGWB GSA -Ron
Moss Landing Chamber meeting- Canceled

-
o



+ Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

a

ocoocooo0ooo0oo0OoO@O

Coastal Commission re: Desal — Rescheduled to 9/17/20

Meeting with State Lands Commission & CA. Coastal Commission
City of Marina Council meeting re: MPWSP

North Monterey County Community Foundation Board

Monterey 1 Water- various Board meetings- Ron and Eric

Moss Landing Community Plan update

Neighborhood Watch

SVGWB GSA Advisory committee meetings-8/20/20

Monterey County Sherriff's Citizens Advisory Group-Adriana & Eric
Quarterly Special District Managers meeting

Quarterly Water Managers meeting

* Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

a
a

Install “For fire use only- all others will be fined” on ali fire hydrants
Select areas for Saddle, main valves and lateral replacement program

20



CHIPM  E#IIBM

A ool

1 0oz
ft 1 ooe
00¥
- 008

009

£ ooz

008

{
=
W¥3dD

Hv3d
viLdvda

7l
m e [ - 4 000V
688 w B _”b@..ﬁm iz

Hv3ad 440

- 09891

T 4 000vL

0009l

ooosl

" J ooooz

ZH 11BM

S6'vl

suoj|eo uol|jIN

& [1PM

| ooool

|+ 00002

-+ 0000€

{ 0000V

00°005

_1 00009

oWis — 00°004
g : "




SaU0Z sales ﬂn Bbesn Jambdd

143¥ H3d 3N $ DAV

218
SNOTIVO NONTIN Mad $ "DAV.
068 %6l % dO Z IPM
%il % d Z IIPM
EE9 189 13¥2 69
serols  [Tieee EYIT Jootar  |eset Tee SIVICL ATHINOW
zeuem | ennem | rniem 54 1190 wiii
eT 6L 655 izvi e
gre'ls  |£181LL6s ] o008 SuH
96711429 OZORR U UpiDed § ¥ 11aM
UMM 7129 180T vzoL ozer  [zant 73 ] CTTI
£651s  |00UELCREY 0z021v 119
000t9EL6Y 0Z0ZE VL -ZXTIEAM
|
5209 3] 3 To0r FITY) ETTEE
] s6z'zs  [00OLPEGHL oz
000498551 0ZOZENIL ~LeTIEM
G0LZ Hvad 440
61801 W3 TIiHvYd| GYC VS |S6Z bl 60561 0o9eL |66tz o WL vE
0208 HAMMS OO0ETEYPS oz0zEie_|
| feseer | pmyovios| o : : . 000861195 Z0ZIELE -y 2 11am
V43 §395d [A 44 Sa 08t E2vOE £9'299
3 » > © o b
[1] o~
& & & Fl & £ &
¢ liam ZoiEm | EXlem | TR | SHlIeM - hw - hw & 02Z-ANF © 02 INNF
X )
$ § .
o £
viva Z 3liIs 713am on/ss

oZnZiLg 1OHISH] 5831A188 Ajunuwo?) e|jlAonseD



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
July 2020

Emergency calls

Fix leak (customer valve) — 11343 Del Monte Av. (Jonathan on call).
Took generator — Station 3 power outage (Roberto on call).

Maintenance:

a) Storm Culvert & Sewer Inspection - 11500 Pajaro st.

b) Backflow device was fixed - Castroville Blvd lift station.

c) Storm drains were inspected - Moro Cojo.

d) Cover hole in front of Post. Office — Moss Landing.

e) Level transducer was replaced - Del Monte lift station.

f) Replace old registers & 1" meters.

g} Deliver 48hrs notices.

h} Replace old “no parking” signs - well sites and Lift Stations.

i} Grind off excess metal on plates - Station 4.

j) Remove graffiti from stop signs and FH.

k) Run the stand-by generators at the water plant sites bi-weekly.
I) Run the stand-by engines at the sewer lift stations weekly.

m) Grounds keeping of FH and lift stations.

n} Jetted sewer mains — Castroville, Moro Cojo and Moss Landing.

Work Orders:

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)

)
h}
i)

TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 88
7 day disconnect notices - 29

Customer complaint - 6
Final bill - read meter - 5
Investigate - 5
Miscellaneous - 4

Turn on service - 6
Padlock srve, no tenant - 4
Reread meter - 1

Replace register — 28

'.



|Castroville Community Services District

Percent Water Loss

Monthiy & Yeary
wéulﬂs snecz ‘lweu sneGs :Nell snaG4 :Nall Totals Totals e icelanabus Unao e
Month al. al. ak. al. Water Pumped | Water Sold Water %
ey
AFhuktang 124 S0Unaks Hysrane b FD
9-Jul-19] 3654694 3753000 0| 15112000 22519694 20196643| 520305 4. ro s soww ax 8.01%
&Fumhng 10k 40L sah g Hydrant b, FO
12-Aug-18| 4126146 4487000 0| 19210000 27823146 24445328| 471195 u rossowe s 10.45%
SFuning 14k BLsaks Hydrant . FO 24,
9-Sep-19| 3878455 3678000 0] 13845000 21401455 20352751 353724 no & somrer 3.25%
‘:’WW 0k Loths Hyaral 270, FO
10-Oct-19] 3727585 4033000 340800] 19985000 28086385 23232491 628766 2 no 1 sorner i 15.04%
T TR T T e STy
15k Lowks Hydrant Ok, F 4. R.O. &
11-Nov-19| 3807613 3464000 1258200 17024000 25553813 21808643 1367090 scre 9.31%
T T I g oy
106 Losks Hydrant 2. FD L. RO &
10-Dec-198] 1923150 1678000 3572000 12385000 19558150 16964094 | 1764184 scnvw 4« 4.24%
BFlusherg 14k Loaks Hydrise 2%, FO 74
10-Jan-20 8379 0 3776000 12326000 16110379 14298977| 161970 ro. & somm 10.24%
1ZhLeshpHyrad 125 FD 2. RO &
10-Feb-20 0 2498000 3574000 9938000 16011000 14435271 B5278 setrw ix 9.31%
TP AT TS Sty Ly
10k Lomhs Hydrad 20 FO 20 RO &
10-Mar-20| 2307706 3237000 3552000 6474000 15570706 14308529 100953 sowersx 7.46%
SFUshing 15k Loaka Hydrard 5. FD 71
10-Apr-20| 3381275 3569000 4126000 6530000 17606275 16256576 300445 ro. & sone i 5.96%
&Fhntung 15k Lesks Hydrart 25k, FO
11-May-20| 3570472 3765000 4083000 11445000 22863472 20737051| 327059 » R0 & schre 4 7.87%
PR MET 17055 conly
AFWtng 184 Loaks Hyprant 154, FD
9-Jun-20| 2787634 2890000 5062000 11867000 22606634 20524492| 404976 n. ro & 2otme 7.42%
Ty an matar s JBE 1O SRrg
&Flushang Tk Lashs Hyorart Ok FD 26,
9-Jul-20] 2898739 3007000 §454000| 13259000 24618739 22416632| 3B3916 Ro. & somer 21 7.39%
Average 8.16%
—— = ; == : e e
16.00% 4 ! Ll e e | !
: | 15.04% | [ i |
! = al | .
14.00% - — iE i draia ! : : : e
12.00% + — — e R R —— -t - -+ +- +- - i

' 10.45%

6.00% 1

4.00%

2.00% A

0.00%

9-ful-19 1é—AL;g-19 9-Sep-19 10-Oct-18 11-Ncw-19.10-0ac-19 10-Jan-20.1U-Feb-20.1D-Mar-za 10-Apr-20 11-M§y~2ﬂ 9-Jun-20

9-Jul-20 Average

24




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

CASTROVILLE - ZONE 1

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
JULY 2020

<+ LIFT STATION #5 Del Monte

a

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/2/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/9/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/16/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/23/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/30/2020

< LIFT STATION #6 @ Sea Garden

Q

Qa

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/2/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/9/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/16/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/23/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/30/2020

CJ



< LIFT STATION #7 @ Via Linda

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/2/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/9/2020

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/16/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/23/2020

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/30/2020

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

o Total jetted approx. 5,337 feet

% OTHER MATTERS

o Submitted no-spill report to SWRCB on 8-4-2020
o Cleaned storm drains in January, February and March 2020

<+ Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
a Confirm that storm drain interceptors are
Marked- "DO NOT DUMP, FLOWS TO BAY”

o Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear
o Continue to work on Washington Bypass Project

2R



~

ID
104005eymour
10700Haight
107350ceanMist
10800 Oak
10800Palm
109000ak
10900Palm
11000Axtell
11300Cooper
11300Wood
11300Wood/B
11400Wood
11450Wood
1160Q0Cypress
11600Merritt
11700Cypress/alley
11800CypressCir
Hwy156/Benson
Pods

Castroville

JULY 2020 JETTING

Material Length

6" Clay 345
6" Clay 364
10" PVC 430
6" Clay 310
6" Clay 145
§" Clay 123
6" Clay 135
6" Clay 203
6" Clay 330
6" Clay 350
10" Clay 210
10" Clay 240
10" Clay 102
6" Clay 165
6" Clay 220
8" Clay 700
6" Clay 234
6" Clay 316
10" pVC 415

TOTAL 5337

Street

Seymour St.
Haight 5t.

Ocean Mist Pkwy
DAK St.

Palm St.

CAK St.

Palm St.

Axtell St.

Cooper St.

Wood St.

Wood 5t.

Wood St.

Wood St.
Cypress St.

Palm St.

Cypress 5t.
Cypress Cir
Benson St.
Ocean Mist Pkwy

P

Downstream
MH

MH 11.1
MH 15.2
MH 25.11
MH 30
MH 32
MH 29
MH 32
MH 108
MH 11
MH25.6
MH 25.8
MH25.6
MH 25.7
No MH
MH 32
MH 33
MH 30
MH 105
MH 25.10

8/5/2020

FARR 1] e

Upstream
MH

MH 11.2
MH 15.3
MH 25,12
€0 30.2
MH 33
MH 30
MH 33
€0 1081
MH 11.1
MH 25.9
MH25.6
MH 25.7
MH 25.10
Co3s
€031.1
€034
€030.1
MH 106
MH 25.11



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MORO COJO - ZoNE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
JULY 2020

< LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

u]

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/2/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/9/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/16/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/23/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/30/2020

< LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

o

M)

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/2/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/9/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/16/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/23/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/30/2020

™

20



< JETTING ACTIVITIES

DQooooao

Q

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #77 to-MH #84
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #84 to-MH #84.1
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #84.1 to-CO#84.2
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #80 to-MH #79
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #78 to-MH #79
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #77 to-MH #78

Total jetted  821.4 feet

<+ OTHER MATTERS

a

oD oCo

Responded to 2 Underground Alert marking requests
Cleaned and weed-whacked lift station sites
SWRCB-Reported “no-spill” 8/4/2020

Performed inspection of all storm drains in November 2019
Mowed open space in May 2020

% Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

a
0

Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear
Detention ponds are clean & fence secured



ID

Apts 6

Apts 7
Apts 8
Esperanza/3
Esperanza/a
Esperanza/5

Moro Cojo
JULY 2020 JETTING

Q4
4 c:]‘~
i o)
./,f’ Q}Q’
&)
L.
&
.Or Q\‘Q y
& N
ST =
X ™ \*‘\
e
<
<
OJ‘
s
%
Ay
A
N._\
Material Length  Street
PSM SDR35
g" 61 EsperanzaCir
PSM SDR35
8" 154 Esperanza Cir
SDR35 6" 101.4 Esperanza Cir
8" PVC 195 Esperanza Cir
8" PVC 240 Esperanza Cir
8" PVC 70 Esperanza Cir
TOTAL 8214

8/5/2020

& \-\5
L
/ :
L-,? -
N
Ly AN
Q,Q'
B
&
¥
ifz.;ﬁ,r . k
- .
: ¢
&y &
[\ S
@ Q
O &
© T
Ly
O
~f
Downstream
MH Upstream MH
MH 77 MH 84
MH 84 MH 84.1
MH 84.1 CO 84.2
MH 80 MH 79
MH 78 MH 79
MH 77 MH 78



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MOSS LANDING (ZONE 3)
MONTHLY O&M REPORT

JULY 2020

< LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

a

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and genera! inspection
of Lift Station 7/2/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/9/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/16/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/23/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/30/2020

< LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

a

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/2/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/9/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/16/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/23/2020

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/30/2020

31



<+ LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/2/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/9/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/16/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/23/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/30/2020

< LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/2/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/9/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/16/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/23/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/30/2020

% JETTING ACTIVITIES
a Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #20 to-MH #41
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #41 to-MH #42

o Total jetted approx. 630 feet

< OTHER MATTERS

o Responded to 11 Underground Alert marking requests

o Rehabbed failing Motor Control Center LS #3 in front of Phil's

a Finalized grant application for $2.8 Million for upgrades, replacements
and repair of sewer system

o Performed Bi-annual inspection of grease traps @ various facilities in and
March 2019 and November 2019

o Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 8-4-2020

o Need to replace leaking Manhole #30 at Jetty Rd

% Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Consider options for Elkhorn Bridge Force Main replacement
o Schedule pigging of Station #1 & Station #2 force mains

w)
g



D
MH41>Co. Station
MH42>MH41

Moss Landing

JULY 2020 JETTING 8/5/2020
® gy &
é‘@ o
S
§
&
i
e ® @
®
@
]
®
%
S
%
%

T
pIER! §
el @
ad
. ST et
Material Length  Street Downstream MH  Upstream MH
PSM SDR35 8" 324 Soundholt Rd. MH20 ML MHA1 ML
PSM SDR35 8" 306 Soundholt Rd. MH41 ML MH42 ML
TOTAL 630

33



1 My it

Samunung Sunse] Yy

W IESTEE0 DTOT/HIVRG

LS ITT'LS aueprg Su1s0|D
1
LS IETLS 1
unoy)
§
GTLYILS ¢
junoy
6s8’t
6T LOFLS t
1L 668°LS LEl
£6 61904 19
PRTETIL
PRFSTOL 09€'t
juno)
RETHO'S1I L09°1
SROFLILL TrTtl 1
P 809°ILI S1S0E01 ocl
BT E0E' 191 R LIS 1Y
6€ 689°551 6 06866 60|
e ], uno)
LE86L'SE
BRI

L )

"8 rS

Ly
&

PUYDY M3 e s e
HILLY AL

yunowmy

06 G0E-

(reog-

punia-ATHLNOW

paddy nsodag] 101444
HALVA

junomy

9 ELCH

o ctl-
O e~
16TIYe:
00Ti-
HY98E o

paddy nseda(- A THLNOW

STUMUAR] [PHY] 4y
UNJIND HILLV A
ADAVHOUN:
AN

SO IRISTA LIV A
WLV e

junmuy awded-ATHLNOW
OLR 66T £ $€£€°65 LU P09'9E A N0 g4
00 8899 TrTel o CINdIND IELLVAY
oo 000 S1SOE M FOUVHDAENS
MY IL 11 RETIVE TN
MHL11'066'T £k FOT 0% 1 9% o ALV Y
BN-_w: Uumu.h?ao ..ama__:_—a A BYD-A1 HILNOW
L R6LEC

0TOT/IE/L0  uBnoayl,  OZOT/I0/LO

L,

_ AlpuIing I[qBAIIINY SIUN0NY

1914381 $291A495 AT NIWW 0D HPA0SED

ADNVIVE NIJO



unfQm

Aepw o
Jdy @
ey s
qe4 0

uepro

s9gm
AONDO
3900

dos D
bnym
mnro

o (]
0 W M °
¥ & g ¥ W

00°0$

00°0000:%
00°000°02%
00°000°0¢$
00°000°0%$
00°0000S%
00°000°09%

8E'CY6'SLLS  68'€19°GS B80GBO'LS £5p/GCS 66'GE8'BLS 1£688'9L$ 86'v62'LCE 006HI6HE sfejoL

unp
Aew
idy
Jep
god
uep
osag
AON
320
dag
bny
PEZP6'GLLS 6BEL9'GE B80'GBO'LS  €S#.GT$  6GGERBLY LE'688'9L$ B6F6Z'IZS  00°6r9°6H% mnr
sjejo aulfoiH syied juslIuIBAOLS)  [elnsnpul  jedsawwion juswipedy  Apweq aibug

LZ0Z-0Z02 uonesyisseln Ag onuaray g&m@m:::_\

\0
LAR



unrm q
o
\_.NE m] 0/
Jdym
Jepym
ged40O - 0
- 000002
k- + 000°00¥
LEYe I - 000009
§
AOND - 000008
ol (il 000000}
s 000°002°L
desa 000°00%°L
bnym
nra
9.8'966°C ¥4 660°LE 0982, /8£'89/ A 44 916607 1€2'992°L sjejojl
unp
Aey
ady
ey
qo-d
uep
293
AON
190
dag
bny
9.8'066°C Ll 660°LE 098°LL 18£°89/ ZLEEYY 916'60F LEC'992°L mnr
sjejog auljadl4 syied JUBLIUIBAQS) [eiisnpuj  [eidiswiwior) juswpedy Apwed aibuls

LZ0Z-0Z0Z uoneayisse|n Ag abesn ;Em@mu::(



PMIA/LAIF Performance Report
as of 08/07/20

PMIA Average Monthly Quarterly Performance
Effective Yields! Quarter Ended 06/30/20
ul 0920 LAIF Apportionment Rate'?:  1.47
Jun  1.217 LAIF Earnings Ratio®®:  .00004012766505335
May  1.363 LAIF Fair Value Factor'™:  1.004912795

PMIA Daily:  1.08%
PMIA Quarter to Date!”:  1.41%
PMIA Average Life™: 191

*Revised 7/21/2020 per State Controller’s Office

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition (1)
06/30/20
$101.0 billion

Commercial Paper  Loans
7.64% 0.57%

Time Deposits
5.44%

Certificates of
Deposit/Bank Notes
13.17%

Treasuries
52.38%

Agencies
20.78%

Chart does not include 0.02% of mortgages. Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding

Daily rates are now available here. View PMIA Daily Rates

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment

pursuant to Government Code 20825 (c){1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loon pursuant to Public
Utility Code 3288 (o).

Source:
hState of California, Office of the Treasurer
i state of Calfiornia, Office of the Controller



0l jo | afed

%65°201 82°€81'10 9€'Z/0'GOE'Z OL'95Z'9Z'2
%EL 78 BE 298 Lt- 92'901'2/Z _ 88'ShZ 622
%00 L€ 85 I 000
%61°Z0b 190k 00'000'LL  LOOVZ'LL
%LL0L 22'290'25- €990L'PZL  LPPOL'ZZL
%LE 6 £9'862'c- £90LP'S  00'BOL'E
%L0'60} £€2'999'2 £0°000'68  98'26L'Z6
%z8'801 8€'802"2 CL6ELL8 LS Lp6'es
%1901 £2'8€1°9 Z9'895'00L  GE'/22'901
%89S e cobe JEEEE L O0O0EZ P
%L2°20L 18'50V'T EL'VEL'LE  00°009'EE
%20 L1 £2°9£8' ZL'L90'Z9  SE'268'89
%25’ LLL 6L 250'VL LE°SPO'EPY  OLZOL'LLL
%v6 86 6% 212 - 0000012t 15222641
%98'8 19029'1- [cee8’t  0SZ9L
%60°601 00262 002Ll'8  00'H0S'6
%6911 0S'v15'69 £9'099'LzF €118 L6
%690 £7'980' 000SZ'0E  EVBEE'ZE
%bL L0L Z8°0L9'Y LEE8S'6S 6L FEL'PO
%288 8'687'6- £O0L6'LL  6L9Zv'89
%L Lyl LL6Z6'E IS8 $GZeE'EL
%bS ST 119267 1£802€  vevEL®
%6016 00°06b- 0000S'S  00°0L0'S
%0'ZE 00°281- 00642 00'88

%LZ L2 00°02Z€- 00'0bY 000z}
%LLOLL ZL'SP6'L €OLPLL  SL98S'El
%60°60L 19'282'1 LC608'6L  86LBE'LZ
%8EZ0} 9°961 000528 ¥99pr'e
%5020} 96'LL2'ET 00'0S2'SEL'L 96°2Z0'65L'L
~3eBpnE 0% 10BpNE IOAQ S jebpna 0z AW - 6L Inf

020z Aely ybnouyy 6L0Z AInp

[enjoy "sA Jabpnq sso @ Joid
1oS1g S991A18S Aj.NUILOY 3]jIACHSE)

auwodu| jejoi
INNIATY (Bujpue ssop) Jameg [ejoL
€ 2UOZ Jamag-anuaaay "IsIN
pauies 1salau|
saa4 uonejlues vodMuN
¢ 9UO0Z S99 UONOSULOT) JIBMIG
saxe] Apadoig
ANNIAIN (Bulpue] ssol) 1ames
10.¥2 Yied 190N ® SHOWN Ssaapuasn
INNIAIY (Oroo OYOW) Z INOZ IeloL
paule] jsalaju| Z suoZ
LOLE Lit SIYBIT Jeauig-Jealis-0oedS UadQ
LOZE L 1omag P LRI WI0)S SI3MIS

INNIATY (Orod OHOW) Z ANOZ
anuaaoy (8)|1n0l)sR)) | BUOZ |RJOL

peuseg 3sasaiu|
anuaAay ‘osIN
S894 UOI}J2UUOY) JOMES
xe) Auyedoid walojep py
LOES L# sIYB)T yeang saepasn
LOES . # ulelq wio)g saspes
enueaAay (a|fiaonsen) | suoz
pauleq Juawisaall|-)salaju] JOIEAA
SNUIAIY "OSIN |BIOL
JaYj0 - INUAADY "ISIN
sabieyn eaq duj
sabieyd JgN
sobieys 12euu0a9y
anuaA3y "osI
anuaAay mo|pjoeg
uolje||ejsu| 20IAI3S MON
aviateg JurIpAH Aesodwa |
so|eg Jajep, palajalN
awoau|

s|seg [enJoay
0ZIvEIS0
Wv 95:01



01 jo z sbed

%S 166 e9veEY'e- 00°000'98Z  LE'SOS'E8T
%S L9 02 045 '€- 00'000°LL 08'62f'L
Y%t L6 £40£9- eeee’s ¥9'20.'9
%ET6E LP'BE6 C- £9'999°¢ gL'l
%l0 GE'0Z8'1L- g9z'ceg'l l6'gl
%Lyl ¢L't06- €9016 L6¢l
%00 £9'916- £9'0L6 000

R YAWA] 9€£'GRE'R £9'999'p1 66 LS0'EC
%9841 G6'LEE'6 £9°916'LL 85'¥se’ L2
%9¢£°69 65°2596- 00'052'2 Wi6L'L
%00 00GLE"L- 00'SZ€E°}L 000
%00 £9'916- £9°0l6 000
%00 L€ 8GP- LE'8SY 000
%E9'€8 28 296'61- £9916'L2l  |B'ESELOL
%SE°69 66°28G'L- LE'EBS'Y 8E€'G66'C
%.S7IEL 60'898 000542 60'819'¢
%llVE S6 .65- €9'9L6 89'8LE
%00 £E0916- €9'9L6 000
%S°1L9 6L50L" leees’l 854211
%c0'6E CEPBE'S- 00°0S62'El 89'GOE'S
%886l 1L y0'6cL £9'909°¢ L9'G6E'Y
%86°68 12'29€'6- 00°00S'€6 €L2eL'V8
%9.°08 60 98¢ - 10'208'22 26'GLy'8L
%G9'0LL L1°'E89 €9°91p'9 08'660°'L
%PSEE 21609 £9'91L6 9r' L0t
%2608 LP66€°L- LE'EEEL 96'€E6'S
%89 FAN T LEEEL 00°P0S
%E6'98 S8'9tlL- S5.°t68 06944
%1186 Sg'Es- €9°198'C 8L'18L'C
%99°6¢ 9E'PEG'L- 00'05.°2 9’518
%LL'0C ST 9¢L- £9'916 8C°061
ﬂuzm 30 % ummv:m J9A0 § 396png 0z Aely - 61, Inr

0z0zZ Aey ybnoayy 6102 Aine

[enjoy "sA 3oBp~q s507 '8 JJoid
JoUISIg S29IA9S ApNUIWOY) 3)[IACI)SED

asuadx3z uopne|saidag

asuadxg seuy J9)ep [B1OL
ujepeday - saul Jajep
soiddng - sauiq J9jep

asuadxg sau| sajepn

asuadx3 juelpAH jejo)
aoveudjulew nedoay - JUueIpAH
sa)|ddng - JuelpAH

asuadxg juelpAH

asuadxg s9)a| (2101
asueus)ulepeday - 10101
saljddng - s8)op

asuadxg Ja1a)

asuedxg aajep [ejoL
aoueuajulepsieday - aajep
so|ddng - aajep

asuadx3g sajep

asuadx3 selIS |IoM |elol
asuadx3] JaylQ - SaNS [I9M
uleyeday seuyog/euuoy)
asueusjulepyieday Gulpjing
aauejuleeday yue)
asueuajuley/siiedey siojeiauan
s8I |1I9aM @ sdwngd Joj sajjddng
asueuajuey/medeay duing
3% O d-saiNN

asuadx3 ses [I9M

asuadxg suonesadp [eisouan |ejo)
S99 We)sSAg J9)ep
Bupse)] moipjoeg
saa4 Bunsa] Jajep
suoneaypen siojesadg
s8uoyd Jejn|jen
swioiun siojesadQ
sj00] jlews
sajjddng doyg

asuadxg suojeladQ |essuan)
asuadxg uopesedQ s8jepp

asuadxg

s|seg (enJ2ay
0Z/v2ion
WY 95:0L



01 jo ¢ abed

%G1'Z8l 118522 000S.'2 L1'600'S
%E0'2L LLTLG LE'EET’L 09'02¢°'L
%E€0°28 gE '8z L- 00°629'6 z99.c'8
%S 28 1$'690'2- 00°00S'S 6V vEV'E
%LE 08 91'e8L'e- 00'005'S vgole'e
%8.'65 LEV8L- 1€°85Y 0022
%EE 6 16'062- LEEEL'S 0’28’y
%1408 80°901- 00°0S5 Z6°ChY
%€0'69 Zr'08- 1E°EEL S6'259
%E'2S £Z'E€60'L- €9°L62'C 0v'86L°1
%EL'EY 29'Zro’L- 1£°6€8°L 5106.
%bS GO 0.'68.- £9°'162'C £6°105'L
%8086 S $02- LE'CEQ'0L  £8'82Y'0L
%8086 vS 02" I€°€€9'0L  €8'82¥'0L
%8'v8 06°219- 8£'G90'Y 8v'Lby'E
%Z 8P 0l ¥9- GLeet 59'65
%6%'S1L1 L0'vE 00°022 20'vS2
%886 9Z'SEl- £1602'2 18'€20'C
%80°0.L 19°2st- 05°TLS L 68'650'L
%85 001 65'9E) 88'2/9'€ __ Ip'608'ET
%6201 r0'6EL £9°L6S'S 19°0EL'S
%00 LE°8SY- LE8SY 000
%00 52'902- 62'902 000
%br 0Ll 00'198 000528 00'LLL'E
%E8'L6 £8'861- £9'991'6 08°496'8
%EB 6 AR A A /2'SEP'0GG  86°256°LeS
%B6. 66 G99/ |- __Jee98'v8  22°90.'v8
%6. 66 G99/L- lE€88'v8  TL'90L'¥B
%SE LY L6 9EL'E- LE'856'S 91°128'Z
%00 00'GLE°L- 00°G/€"'L 000
%EP TP 05'650°L- 1E°€€8°L 8Ll
%LEVL L¥'904- 000522 65°€V0'2
yebpng jo % jabpngieag §  18bpng 0Z Aey - 61, INP

0zZ0z few ybnosyy 61.0Z AN

jenjay “sA JeBpmq sso g 3joid
19UIS|( S9IIAI8S AhNWUIOD B[JIACIISED)

40

aaueujuieyy Buipjing
aoueuajuiepy/siiedeay asyo
sang djysiaquispy
s10)2a2q/6uiulel ) pJeUIwDS
Heyg/Buluies ) jsieujwsg
saa jueg

sapesBdn/swesbold Jandwon

saxe) Apedoid
a3alag Buuoyuow uuely
asuadxg astyo IsIN
wawdinbz asiyo
sayjddng 20140

asuadx3g asiyo

asuadx3 asueinsuj [gjJo)
|eJ2uac) @ ojny - 8aURINSU|

asuadx3g soueinsu

asuedx3 sanliin [eioL

JPJEMALIN - SBIHINN

I9Od-seninn
asuadx3 sannn

asuadx3g Buyg eyoL
asuadxg Bulyjig 19410
sjueunsn(py-s 40 23IM
aleqay P|loL
se)jddng Buig
abejsod
asuadx3 Buyng
asuadxg aAnensIUIUPY JOIEA
esuadx] uopeisdQ Jejep (BIOL

nessdp Jajeps asuadxy jjoifey [ejo)

safiep) Jajep siojesadQ
neladQ Jajepp osuadxg jjoifed
asuadxg ajiqowoiny |2jo)
asuadx3 oyny 18410
aosueusjuieyeday - oiny
fend
asuadx3] s|igowoiny

s|seg |eniooy
0Z/vZi90
WY 95:01



01 jo ¢ abey

%E 95 0E'L88- €9'910C EESEL'L
%6666 0S'G- L8°02L'65 1E'GLL'65
%1899 £6'lez e £9°90L.'6 0. ¥6¢'Q
%9€°25 18°06€- £9°916 28'ses
%1LP'e0L €£9°G1 1E°85Y 00'viv
%99°69 1gvie- £9'916 8’109
%80°0€ Leere’e le'802'E 80'G96
%9L'E6 £9'88¢- €09LC'Y 00'826'€
%SGE'SL LE'OGE' |- L0 LLP'S Y9 9ZL't
%L 98 FANAon £9°069 92°$09
%.lv'9 0L'82y LE°8SY 1962
%6.°901 L872€L BE'0E0'C 62’8912
%t 62 94046~ 00'5€°'L IZA 24
%6£°001 69'e £9°916 22’026
%1 6 69'6€.'02- 06'€26'2S¥ L2 ¥8L'OZh
YS8'E9 9l 1L62'Ge- 00°058'69 y8'865' v
%Le 6L 0g8lE0'SL- 00'052've 0Z'8LL'6
%8050l (A3 €9'16L'L Gl /8lL'8
%EL 26 poo8t- 00'SLp'2 005622
%.¥c9 18°088'9- LEEEE'BL 0SZst'LL
%9V 8L LO'PSS'E" 00'005'9 6£°G¥6'CL
%EL 20l 9€'GE£5'9 91°'zZ02'90E  ZG5/ELCLE
%60°601 =AY 0S'.€8°2L 00°065'8
%96°0S 81 9pL- €9'125°) Sv'S1.
%Ll 66 Y6 1Tl 00°0S0°LL 90'9ze'9l
%LE°L6 Sevl- £9'v95 B8L°6¥5
%60°601 Zy'896'y 8E YS9V 08'229'65
%L¥'00L vLllL £9'990'61 LEPYLEL
%9586 19596~ £9'916'09 96'056'S9
%e00LL 28’049 £9'168°'0 S¥'2ot's
%L 101 96'6v.L 05°1L6¥'89 9t L¥Z'6%
%G8°20L 957081 £9°20¥'€9 612L2's9
%P6 08 p0 8LE L- L1 005 8E 2029L'LE

yebpng Jo %

196png oA $

jebpng 0Z AW - 61, INr

[en}oy "SA }38Bprq ss07] B Jjoid
191L3SI1 S99IA19G A)h.NIWOY 3]|IA0I}SED

-l
s)ona| 1oy [end -
asuadx3y ajiqowoiny -
asuadxg uonesaidag jamaeg
asuadx3 uonejs Y1 [eio0L
agueusjujeieday Buip|ing
S10)RI9USL) 10} 334 J WD
uopneis dwng 10} sayddng
ueuajule/ijeday uonels Yi
3 '® Od slN omas
asuadx3g uoneis Y
uadxg ucpeladQ |riauss) [R1OL
sauoyd Jenjan
suonealien siojesadQ
suuojun siojesedQ
wawdinbg @ sjoo] |jewsg
sa||ddng doysg
uadxg uonesad() jesousc)
asuadxz uopesadg | suoz
asuadxy aAnelIS|uUIWPpY JBIEAA [BIO L
asuadxg Buiynsuoy) jejo}
sae4 Bupnsuo) Jeyio
saa4 Bununooy
saa4 Joyoang
saa4 Bunsaulbugy
saad |efie)
asuadxg Buynsuan
sasuadx3 |joifed |[e10]
asuadxg jeoipay Juswlojdw3 1sod 193ep-83d0
sjjeuag aafo|dwz painay
asuadx3 yold
8ourInNsuU| 8} asAo|diug
Jefoidwz Jyn asuadxg uoisuad
Aeg Apjeapn-1g suopnguiuog sakojdwg sjyausg jusweloy $yid
s)ijouag yjjeeH aokojdwy
dwon s1ayIops - 92uRINSU|
aAnessiuwpy - sabepp
JoBeuey [ei1aues) - sabiepp
sasuadx3 |joifed
asuadx3 @210 |ejol

0z0zZ Aey uBnouy gLOZ AINr

S)SEQ [EIUIDY
0Z/¥Zi90
WY 95:01



01 jo g abeg

yaomig ||olhed suopnginuo Jehojdw3 syysuag juswaioy Sy3d
asuadx3 void

sjijeuag yjjeaH ashojdwg

duwion sisIop - saueinsu|

ujwpy | suoz sabepp

NS | auoz sabepy

oo
o'

uwpy asuadx3 jjoiied
asuadxg 20140y [®)OL

pund lamag-sHO UM 1990 ped
aoueusjulew Bupjng

sang diysisaquuay
si0)09)()/Bujues ] puejwag
yeyg/Bujujel | jsieujss
saxe| Apedosd

asneg Buuoyuoy unely
asueusjuiepeday 2140
apeifdnjuesbold jandwon
asuadxg aoso "osIN
juawdinbg aoyo

salddng asyo

asuadxgy aoo
asuadx] aAnesSiL|WpY | duoZ
asuedxg uonesed | ouoZ |BJOL
asuadxg ajiqowolny ujelpwliols |ejo)

§)ani] Joj [2nJ UIBIpULIO]S

asuadxg s|igowoiny UfRIpwIOlS
osuadxg ulelpwiolg |ejO)

% LYl 6L €65V 88'062°0L  20°068'%l
%81'E6 90°€L8- LE°€8E'El LE0LS'TY
%Z41'86 08'v56- 00°052'2Ss  02'662'LS
%9L°0L1 96225 8c'861L's ve'92L's
%¥9'001 Zr9ee 06'656'2¢  26'G6Z'ES
%9001 Ly'S62 £09LE'6Y  OL'ZLO'6Y
%9 2L BE 606 - YZ V562 S8'PP0'LL
%00 1E'85h- LE°8SY 000
%28 LLL £9'9i¢'L 1£°6£8°L 00°05L'e
%6501 AN TAN 00°00S'S Z£'828's
%EL L9 20't06- 00°052'2 86'S5v8°L
%8Y v 16°LG62'1- 000522 60°86%'1
%18°09 68451~ 19028 Z0'€9l
%8011 86t LE°8SY 68205
%6¥ v8 08't81- £O°'L6L'L £8'900°1
%¥2 6 G9'S0L- LEEE8'L ZLLTL')
%L 0L ZeELE L £9'99t'L L2251
%40°9E L0648~ 00°G.E°L £6'S6Y
%L EE £2'8ve'L- £9'910'2 0v'899
%26 68 yOELL'OL- L0'SB.'6GL  267LIQ'EVL
%0 'S5 68 048" 00'6Z8 LL'vSh
%¥0'SS 68°0.¢" 00528 LS
%c0 09 L9 86Z €- 00'052'8 6E°LS6'Y
%EZ L9 18Zra'e- LEEEE'L 05'06¥'v
%8208 v GSp- £9°0L6 68°09%
%G8’ | L9 86V - LEE8G'p 9.'¥8
%58’ | L9 86V - LE°€8S'Y 9. v8
%6E 66 9€'S0b- £1/86'G9 ___ /2°186'S9
%6€ 66 9¢ S0t~ £1°286'69  Z2°186'69
%ZE T 121962 00°622'G £Z'£92'2
AT 18'66E"L- 00'G.€'1 6LGL
%69°09 99 024- 1E'€£8'L L2ZLL'L
jebpng jo % _3eBpngleag §  1abpng 0Z ABW - 61, [N

|enjoy "SA }obprg ss07 R Joid

aouBUDU IR Seday-UIBIPUIOIS
soajjddng-ujelpwiolg

asuadxg ueIpuLIO)g
asuadxg au|] Jamas |ejo)L

anupuajulep/lieday-aul] Jomasg

asuadx3z sul :omag
uonesadg-asuadxy [joshed |e10]

safepy | auoz siojesadQ

uopelad-asuadxy ||joiled
asuadx3] s|iqowoiny |ejol

asuadxg ony Joyl0
sueuajuie2ieday -oiny

0Z0Z Aey ybnoayy 610z AINp

JoUISId S991AIag AJranNUIWIOY) 3|[IA0)SED)

s|seq |[enioay

0ZHZ/90
WV 95:01



0t jo g 8beg

%1606 00°000°0}- 00'000'0LL  00°000°00L
%¢E6'tv8 0t ¥SE'Q- £9'00L'¢P ££'218'GE
%00 £9'916- £9'916 000

%00 €9 916 £9'9l6 000
%6488 O A o LEEEE OV £eCIg'sE
%L0°LL L0 v8Z'89- 0S'6¥0'262  67'59.'822
%00 /E'€EQ’L- LE°EE8°L 000

%00 L85V FAN L 4 00'0

%00 £9'916- £9'916 00'0

%00 LE°8GY- LE'8SY 00'0

%P0 L17S- 1599109 G/'G8E'6 9/.'082'05-
%8t 0C4 L- £1'6€6'65- LEe8S'Y 9/'65€°LS-
%1262 £9'168- £9'99%'L 00'S.S
%00 88'682°¢- 89'682'€ 000

%00 i8Sy 18'SY 000
%1196 Gg 9i¢- 05'/8€'8 GghiL'g
%4196 Sg9.i¢- 05'/8€'8 SZ'LLL'8
%9 ¥S gl 0€£0 6- £9'L68'6L Lp'198°0L
%ELCE 00 ovi- 00'526°L 00°'58L°)
%98'GS 1¢°608- LE°€€8°L oL'v20't
%8¢'S01 SZ'8lE 00°0S0°9 GZ'89E'9
%vL'SL EL'6LL°L- £9'091°6 0S°L8E°L
%9t’ce L1002 £8916 29'96¢
%t L8 Bl 66E- GL'8YL'E IG6VLE
%iT V8 98- 00'sS SE'9v
%ETECL LT 8e'09L ¥9°L61
%150l £O'PS 2£'85S°L 00'EL9’L
%c6¥9 TAAA 00'GLE°) 85268
%8501 G8'0EE'8 92'8vy'eee  L1'6144'0V2
%81°L6 Evel- 00'0FY FAWrA 4
%60°601 £1'PSS 18°G609 00'059'9
%60°601 16'€98'E £9°1052¥ 09'LLE'9P

}abpng Jo %

19Bpng 190 §

1ebpng

0Z ABW - 6L, INM

0zZ0z Aew ybBnoayy 61.0Z Ainr

Jenjoy "sA }@Bprq sso ® Jjoid
191SIQ S99IA198 A NWWIOY) B|[IACISED)

(ap]
=t
PusIg ed g 99y "0 "ON
asuadxg jeuoijealds)y | auoz
asuadxg Julely ¥ uopeiadp J8yl0 | BUOZ [B)O]
asueUsUIBY SSO1D) JBAQ UBM)Sapad
asueusjulely ubig ajjInolisen
3s09 Aynn w61 eens
asuadxg juley ¥ uonesadg teylQ | suoZ
asuadxg aapensiuwpy | 8uoZ |ejoL
asuadx3 Bunnsuog uleIpwiIolg |10
saad Bupnsuon Jeyjp uleIpULIOlS
s394 Jeaulbug uelpuliols
soe [eba ulelpuwiiolg
asuadx3 Bunnsuo?) VIBIPULIOIS
asuadx3 ‘§igen P ueoT ‘puog [Bl0L
JUBWISAAU] SSOTjUeS) pazijealuf)
294 UlWPY JUBWISSASSY | YSD UBP|IIM

asuadx3g uonezpowy gsId-vl VS
sao|alagasuadxy Juausaau|

asuadxg “Hu9n P ueo ‘puog
asuadx3g asueinsu| |eJo)
|elauac) @ o}ny -92uURINSU|
asuadxg aoueinsu]
asuadxg Bupnsuoy Jamss |ejo)
s884 J0}2311Q
saa4 Bujnsuon Jayjg Jameg
s8a. Bulunosoy Joamas
saa4 Jasulbug Jomesg
saa |eba°} Jamag
asuadx] buljjnsuo?) Jemssg
asuedx3 sa)lln |ejoL
JaJEMALIN - SBIIIBN
|esods|q - s@
sauoydeja] - sal
3%9Od - saliun
asuadx3 selinn
ujwpy asuadx3 jjosfed [ejo0)
asueJlnsu) ap safojdwzg
1509 ywalkojduig jsod Jomas-g340
Jakojdwzyn asuadxg uoisuad

s(seg |eniooy

0Z/vZ/90
Wv 85:01



01 jo 2 sBed

%E6 ¥ 1860’ L- 00°00L'L 61'%S
%16'0€ 89°0LE- 1£°85¢ 69°'LY1L
%2Z VE 64 19¢- 00°0SS 1288l
%66°001 oV 9i 00°059't ov'999°L
%bS LG | 2'68¢- £9°'016 4 KA
%118 16'98E'01- £2'996'vS  92'6/5'tY
%L1L'Sl 12°291')- 00'G.€'L €220
%00 £9'0L6- £9'91L6 000
%CE S ¥9°052- LE°8SY £1°402
%00 Le€e8'L- 18°CE8°L 00'0
%00 LE'EE8' - LEEER’) 000
%69 201 £5°905 00'¥S8'8L  £5°09E'6lL
%69°20L £5°905 00'vSe'8L  €S09E'6GlL
%l €2 0 656'2- 00'0S8'E 96°068
%00 LE'8Sh- L€°85Y 000
%9061 8/¥58'L- £9'162'2 Sgoty
%82 ¥ 68'Gt9- 00°00L'L LLySh
%066 GL6L" 000S8'vl  S2TOLLVL
%89'80 9t'68.'E- 00°00L'ZL  PSOLE'R
%60 L€ Ge'Gle- LE°8SY FZ¥2d)
%9 LY 0L'08%- €996 €6°'GEY
%897l 62'¥98"L- LEEEY'L 80692
%E6'E8 29'8Zt'L- €9°'168'0 LO'EO'L
%% 67 L9790~ 98'€0L'Z GZ'6E0'L
%29'S8 00'62- £9°1L02 £0°Z11
%S¢'6 0z’ 16Z- 18°0Z¢ 1962
%LZ'€6 0L'GP- 2999 Z5'619
%S Ly 8E°892- 1€°85Y 66681
%66°S £6°0€h- 1€'85Y vvic
%16'06 00'000'01- 00°000°0LL  00°000°00}
196png Jo % __JebBpngJarg §  1e0png 0Z Ae - 61, INr*

0zZ0z Aey ybBnoay 6LOZ AInp

1en3oy 'sA yobpnq sso1 B Jjoid
121181 $991A138 AN 3||IACIISED

asuadxg aap "osIN -
wewdinbgy aoyo .
sajjddng asiyo
san( diysiaquiapy
si0)oaaq/Buluies ] peuiues
asuadx3 a0
asuadxg aAnelSILIWpPY Z 3U0Z
esuadxg uoneisd() Z suozZ [ej0]
asuadxg ujeig Wi0)g B3O
asueuauiew/leday-uelp uuol)g
so||ddng-ujelp wio}s
asuadxz uleiq wioyg
esuadx3g aujq Jemes |ejo |
asueusjulepedey-au|| Jomeg
asuedxg au|] Jameg
suopeladg-esuadxg |oiied jejol
sabepy z auoz JojeladQ
suonesadQ-asuadxg |oiied
asuadxz ajqowoiny [ejo]
asuadx3 oiny Jayl0
asueuajuep/eday-oiny
s)onJ] Joj jan4
asuadxy sjiqowoiny
asuadxg uopepaidag Jomeg
asuadx3 uoyjels Y 201
aoueudjujep/iedeay Buip|ing
uopelg duing 10} selddng
asueuajujep/eday uonels Y
sanlinn
asuadxg uonelg Y
asuadxg uonjelad( |esouss) 1o
sauolyd Jejnjjan
suoljesljiue?) siojeladQ
sunojun siojeladQ
weawdinbg g s|oo]) |jews
sajiddng doyg
asuadxg uoyeladQ |essuac)
asuadx3g uopeiadp g suoz
asuedxg |euoiiealoay | auoZ |B)JoL

s|seg [enJaay
0Z1¥Z/90
WY 95:01



01 jo g abed

%L 88 18°695- £9°LY0'S 9LLiv'Y
%LS € TA A 0005L'2 §2°056
%6.°801L 6L2SL'S y9'€L6'GL  E£4'090'L8
%EZ L6 8669 LE'E8E'T 6E'LLE'C
%ET L6 8669~ IE'E8E'T 6ELLE'C
%6/ 08 BY'G6L- 05'LL0'L L0'228
%81 '8P Gz pt- 05'22 sz'el
%2088 89/~ €19 Sb'95
%4586 199~ 05" LO¥ £8°09Y
%65'€9 68991~ LE'8SY 8v' 162
%98 LG 91'65.'2- 1G'8ES'9 GE'E8.L'E
%00 Z9'88p- z9'asy 000
%EL'T6 00 0t~ 00°08S 00'0LS
%919 GZ'06Z L~ 00'S.E'L S.'v8
%L¥ 0L 1912 €9 LbL'L 05618'L
%00 £9 916- £9°9L6 00°0
%SE €6 £5 16- €9°99b'L 0L'69¢'t
%68'9LL 1v'296'6 £9°/00'65  0L'G.6'89
%2G'G6 9€'eLL- 00'0S8'c ¥9'219'E
%6060 1€°8S1 £O'LPL'L 00°006'L
%62 L6 Lre- zo'szl 12221
%6.'68¢ 2'258'6 88°66E'C 0£°2S2'EL
%St 201 v8°L0l 05°25L'p vEYST'Y
%6086 19'Ggz- EO'LP6'PL  92°G69'PL
%8L°0LL 0lL'151L 00'G8Y'L 0L°9E9'L
%85 001 08’8 L£'0Z2'SL  LL'SOE'SL
%LS" 001 85°08 00'160'FL  8SLLL'PL
%61 v.L GO 862 L- £9°'096'0 85'891'S
%6€" LS 65 06¢- £9°91L6 ¥0'92S
%6288 ELOL- £9°L6 06'08
%EL 6L XA ieent 0L'SyL
%65 0L £9°Z1L 00°6.2 £9°.82
%S0°'L6 £2° 6t~ 00055 117005
%6’ L 8E £2'GLL 00'G.Z £2°050'L
ebpng jo o, Jebpngierg §  1e0png 0Z AeW - 61, Inr

[enjay “sA jobBpnq ssoT B Jjoid
I9L3ISIQ S92IAIAG Aj-NWILOY) 3)jIA0SISEY)

1509 Aynn w61 1wang
S80|AI8G apISINO-uley aoedg uedQ

T
Y

asuadxg uiew g sodQ Jayi0 Z suo?
asued)g aApEIS|UIPY Z 8UO7Z |B)O]

asuedxg soueinsu| [ejo]
|elsuac) 9 0)ny-aduINsy|
asuedxg saueinsuj
asuadx3 sell|nn |20l
491 EN-sallinN
[esodsig-seuinn
auoydeje-senynn
3?Od-s=lN
asuadx3y senlIN
asuadxg Bupinsuon jejoL
asuadx3g uolezuouwny uoexauuy ofon olop
saa4 JoydeaQg
saa |eba Jamag
saa Bupunoooy Jamag
se94 Je9ulbug Jomag
sea4 Bupnsuo)
asuadx3 Bupjnsuon
uojensiuiwpy asuadxy |jolhed |elo]
asuadxg yoI4
s}ijouag juaialliay 3sod Jayln
aaueinsu| 8 sakojdwy
JeAo|dw3z Tyn esuedx] uojsued
lioafed Apjaamig uoingiuos safojdwg sjjueg Juawaipey sy3d
sjjeueg yieje aehojdwyg
dwo) sIaNIop) 33UBLINSU|
ujwpy z suoz-sebiep
NS Z 2uoz -sabepp
uojensjujwpy asuadxy |joshed
asuadx3g 92140 |ej0 L
yeyg/Buluiel | jsieujwag
saxe| Apedoiyg
sadaag Buojuop wue|y
asueuajuiR/IRdey 82140
apeabdnweibold seynduron
asueuajuiey Buipjing

020z Aey ybnoayy 6102 AN

s|seg |eniaoy

0zZIvTioo

WY 95-01



0l jo 6 ebed

%6E°LS 85 06¢- £9'916 50'9ZS
%P8 9E 16'8¢- 19'Sh 06'91
%EL'BL 12°8%- €81 0L'Svl
%2 Z0L S0'9 00'642 G0'L8Z
%l 68 Lt 95- 00°05S 65'E6¥
%EY 62 52'941- 00'00L'L G1'€Ze
%1L6°0E 6991E- 1£'8SY 89' Lyl
%LZ ¥E £919¢- 00'05S L1881
%95 82 68'84%'GL- 6v°'66L'T. 09'02.'9S
%2 L 89°LEE'0- £9'9L¥'9 S.v8
%eE’L 98'1€€'9- £9'0L¥'9 S.p8
%82 L0L Ll'ere 00'+58'8L £1°960°'61
%8201 12T 00°¥58'8l 11°960'61
%P1 €2 00'656'2- 00°058'E 00°168
%00 LE°9SP- 28785y 000
%90°61 8. ¥G8'L- £9°162'C G8'9ty
%62 Lt GR'Gpra- 00°00L'L Sl pSh
%21 001 ¥6°LE 1€£85'92 LE'GL9'02
%20'E9 G/ 'L2E'G- £9°'L6E'P1 88'690'6
%1592 85 0¢E- 1£°8SY 617121
%St Gl L0S'e- £9°999't 88'v9l
%SG'68 Zyresy’L- £9°99Z'01 l2e8L's
%8 Sy LE°0FL'L- 98'E0L'2 61'€96
%¥9'58 96'82- £9°1L02 192LL
%¥Z'6 12 162" 19°02¢ 99'6Z
%22 v6 L¥'8E- 29799 12929
%AV’ E2 t8'08¢- 1£°8SY £5° 201
%86'S 5605 €8St A XA
%¥E 98 6% 202t 00'629'6 LG'ZZr's
%00 1€ 86t~ 1E°8SY 000
%00 00'GiE')L- 00'G.€E°'L 000
12bpng Jo % 10bpng JaAQ § jabpng 0Z AeN - 61, INr

0Z0zZ AeiW ybnoayy 610Z Alnr
|lenjoy ‘sA Jabprq sso % Jj0.d
19UISIQ SB2IAIAG A NIWIOY B||IACIISED

Jeygibujuel | jsieuiweg
sexe| Auadoig
aojalesg Bulojuop wieje
asueuajujeiieday astlo
epesdn/sweibold 1aindwod
asuadx3 ao140 9SIN
juswdinbg a31yo
se||ddng aayo

asuadxg aoyo

e

asuadxg aAnells|ujwpy £ sUozZ
asuadx] julep p uojjesady ¢ suUoZ Jomes |ejoL

asuadxg auln Jameg |ejol
aoeuajuiely Jieday-aul Jemes
asuadx3 sulq Jomag
suoljesadp-asuadxg |joihed |ejol
¢ auoz sabepy Buipue ssopy-si0jesedQ
suoneledp-esuadxy |joshed
asuadx3 ajiqoweo)ny |ejol
asuadxg oiny Jayi10
saucuajuiepiedoy
S)}ond] 1oy} |any
asuadxg ajiqowoiny
asuadxg uojeisaidaq ¢ auoz (Buipue ssopy) James
asuadx3 uoneis Y11 Lol
uojeys duwing 1o} sejddng
aoueuajuiepMieday uoneis Ui
29d SN Jemag
asuadx3 uoneis Wi
asuadxg uolesad |[elouag jejo]
sauoyd Je|njjed
suonesijipen siojesadQ
suojuf) siojesad
juewdinb3y ig sjoo] jews
say|ddng doyg
asuadx3g uolnesadp [eiaua

asuadxg Jjuie  uonesadQ £ aUCZ Jomas
oasuadx3g utew 9 1edQ 184310 Z 2u0Z [B}O )

affeub|g j9an8
Jjedsy peoy

s|seg [enJa0y

0Ziveion

Wv 95:04



0L Jo g| sbed

I~
~hi
%.E'ESL 6L vOL LT 12'988'LSy  06°050'€69 awoou| Aeuipio ON
%65 06 Lt 086°'6LL- 19'G8L'EL6')L 9Z'GOZ'EEL'L asuadx3 (2oL
%EQ° LOL 8v'€06 00'Lel'se 8v'+20'68 asuadx3 aAjjessjujwpy ¢ aU0Z [e)o L
%ET L6 86 69- LE'EBE'C BELLET asuadx3 asueinsuj |ejoL
%ET L6 86'69- LE'€8E'¢C 6E°LLE'T |RJaua9) P 0JNY-23UBINSU|
asuadxy aosuelnsu|
%399°'09 61 €6E'L- £9'16.'81 Yy 86E L L asuadx3 Bunnsuoy Jameg [ejo)
%EL'CH 000t 00°05S 00°0LS saa4 Jojoallg
%£6°.9 22'69%°L- LE'E8S'Y 09°ELL'E saa4 Buninsuoy JsylQ James
%S6°901 16'0Z1 €9 LPL'L 09'298'L saa- Bununoooy Jameg
%LS'€9 €1'6EE'E- £9'991°6 05°229'S soa4 J90ulbul Jomes
%80'¢ 9z'699'¢- 00'05.'2 vLv8 soa |eBa James
asuadx3 Bujjjnsuoy) jemasg
%666 65 '€0Z- 0S°210'L L6'EL8 asuedx3 sepinn 1ejoL
%818t AR 05’22 GZel Jo1epLIN-sRIIDN
%L0"88 69'/L- eL'y9 9 jesods|g-sainn
%9586 L9 05'L9% 8/°09% auoyds|aL-seliin
%¥8°19 €6'vLL- 188Gy pe8e Ieod-sanliin
asuadx3g sain
%6291 L €0°£06'6 £9°/00'65 99't16'89 uojeJisiujwpy asuadx3 jjoifed |ejo)
%2 16 25 '€- z9'sZL oL'zel aduesnsu| 8j17 eafojdwz
%60°60 ) LE'851 £OLPLL 00°'006'L sjyysuag juswhojdwy 3sod Jayio
%9.'68¢ Zr'158'6 89'66E'C oe'Lsz'el Jako|dw3z yn asuadx3 uoisuad
%SH'Z0L 99’10l 05251t 9e'vSe'y uhed Apjeemig suoynquiuog Jafo|dwiy sjyauag Juswaiiey SH3d
%66'E6 vS LEe- 00058’ 9¥'819'c asuadx3 yold
%6086 £0 982- £9'LYV6'PL 09'G59'¥1 sjyyeueyq yjjeay aakojdwg
%LL'0kL 60'LG1 00'S8Y°L 60'9€9'L dwo? s1eyiop-aoueINsu|
%95°001 08'v8 l£'02Z'sl L1°S0E'SY uupy ¢ auoz sebem
%.45°001 85°08 00'LB0'VL 85 LIL'YL WO ¢ auoz sebep
uojelisiuiupy wm:&nxm __o._hmn_
%E9'08 64 0vE'L- 18'026'9 80'085'S asuadx3 2210 |ejoL
%16LBE vesLL o0'sie vZ'050'L aoueusjuepy Buiping
%leEFLE £1°9g¢ 00'059't £1'989'L seng diyssaquiapy
%¥S LS 12 68E- £9'0l6 [ TAS] s10)2a1)g/Bu|ujes | jsieujwag

jebpng jo %, 1abpng Jeap § jobpng 0Z Aely - 6L, INf

0zoz Aey yBnouyy L0z AIne

|[enjoy "sA jabp—q sso g Jyoid R

19181Q S8d)Ales Ajr=nwiwo) 3jjinolise) Wv 8501



¥j0 | abed

T

84°05¥' vl 000 000 8L°0S¥'irL 000 000 sojny/syona L
£9'1L62'LE 000 000 £9'162'LE 000 000 sjueipAH
GE'Z90'E9E 000 000 GE'Z90'c0E 000 000 si19jop
L§'252'602'6 000 000 15°4GS2'S0Z'6 000 000 sed\d % s|lem ‘sydefold
00'8SL'LY 000 000 000 00'0 00'85L'LY Jamag-pue]
ot Zst'col 000 000 ot'Zst'ealL 000 000 pue”
00'050'8LY 000 000 00'0s0'gly 000 000 sjuswaaoidwy g Guipyng
ZL'vre'se 000 000 zZLvve'se 000 000 weysAs Yavos
s}assy paxid
J6ELL'EPR'ZL 82°022°062 ZL'OE9'SLL 0L'258'G9Z'? 10'86G'80. G2'908'29v'L sjassy juanng |ejoL
9£'09Z'v2L'2 000 000 L9°9+0'66 00°299 GL'ObG'v29'2 SJassSy jusung 19410 [ejo)]
19'¥28'62 00'0 000 66°EPL LT 000 29°089'C Kojyuanau|
81°100'E 000 000 8L'L00'E 000 000 lajepp-su| pledeaid
00'299 000 000 000 00°299 000 € 8U0Z Jamag-adueinsu| pledaid
GZ'VEE'T 000 000 000 00'0 ST YEE'T I 2U0Z Jomoas-su| pledaid
00°299 000 00°0 000 000 00299 Z auoz 1amag-sujpledaig
82°9Z1'L- 000 000 82'921'L- 00'0 000 UN022Y INJGNOQJ 10} 3URMO]|Y-13JEM
00°000'06 000 000 000 000 00°000'06 vasn-a|qeAaiasay pung | auoz
22'822'69 000 000 22'822'69 000 000 sajeg paJeldl - ¥/
88'+98°'825'c 000 000 00°0 000 88't98'825'C SJUBLIISOAU| PUN JOMeS
00°008 000 000 00°008 000 000 yseg Apeg
S)9sSsy Jualing I1syjpo
19°E58'8LL'0L 84°9Z2'062 LL'0E9'GLL  6#'GOS'99L'y /O LEG20. 0S'65Z'8E8'Y sBujaeg/Bupoays [ejol
£0°2£2'069 000 000 000 £0°/€£2'069 000 Jameg | £ suozZ-2iv
vZ'vl1'05e ¥Z'v1L2'95Z 000 000 000 000 pung A0S Z auoz-4|y
0Z'2Z5E'sR 000 02'25€'88 000 000 000 pung A09 | 8uozZ-J|y
9z'zec'osZ'y 000 000 000 000 9Z'28€'082'Y pung idw jeyded L-1emas-4Iv
00'8re'ziL 000 000 000 000 00'8v8'CLL pung aalesay | -semas-4Iv
96'¥E1'8ET 000 000 00'0 000 96'¥E1L'8EE pund aAIasey | -Jamasg-dWVD
26'04£'02L 000 000 000 000 16022021 pung axdwy [eyde) L-1omes-diNvD
Z1°81€'980'C 000 000 ZL'81£'980'C 000 000 pung ardwy jeyide) Jejepp - 4Iv]
69'2Zv'968'L 000 000 G8'ZZv'o68'L 000 000 pung aaJesey Jajep - 41V
§Z'2S6'E9 000 000 GZ'256'€9 000 000 Jejem pund ysodeq sswoisng
89°021'68Z PSZIS'EE 16'242'l2 2ZELL'0ZL  POPEO'LL LE'€25'08 Bupyoay) - pung |ejausn
sBujaeg/Buiyoeysn
§]9Ssy juauiny
S13SSY
Y10l Z suoz | auozZ | auozZ ¢ auoZ Z2uoz
pung Aogy ajiaonse)  ajjaonsen  Buipue] ssop L suozZ
pund Aoy  pundg Jaleaa pund Jamag  pund Jamag

0Z0Z ‘L€ AeW Jo sy
sse|) Aq i~ _m asue|eg
J2UISI( $991AM98 AJiwIWILUOY BjIAOAISR)

s|seqg |enuaay

oziEzie0
Wd 025



¢ 4o Z abey

Q-
LELE0'ZSL- 000 000 000 LE'LEO'ESL- 000 Bu)pue sso\ £ suoz uoneloesdag pajejnundoy -<r
95°€59'00 000 000 000 95'€59'09 000 Bujpue ssol € auozZ vavos
ZL V6Lt 000 000 000 TLVBL'Y 000 peoy oiaipod t uonels Y
P E8Y'S 00'0 000 000 tr e8t's 000 s.liud £q £# uoneis W
00'662'E 000 000 000 00'662'C 000 ¢ auoz dw @ Buip|ing lamag
18'88€'6 000 000 000 19'88¢'6 00'0 I mAH zi# vonels Yi
81’6516 00°0 000 000 81'651'6 000 peoy 2ANNS Li# uoliels Wi
69'esL'Zeyr 000 000 000 G9'€G.'ZeY 00'0 ¢ suoz Bujpue ssoly seu| Jameg
88'852'v2 00°0 000 000 89'952'v. 000 ¢ auoz-juswdinb3 Jjameg
GE'82E'6Y 1 000 000 000 000 GE'82E 6V sjoafoid aaoidw| uieig wiolg | suoz
GZ'ZGL'L6L- 000 000 00'0 000 GZe5L'L6L- lamag-Z auoz "idaq paje|nwnddy
I1€21€2'€69- 000 000 000 000 IE'1€2'869- lamag | auoz uope|oasdag paje|nunddy
66°CLE'6L 000 000 000 000 66'ZLE'6L loqly so7 @ odwe) uoieIg Pi
£5°/€2'16 000 000 00'0 000 £5'/€2'26 PAIE @]|1A0lISED UOYEIS YIT
¥¥'665'09 000 000 000 000 ¥ 66509 BAY U0 [9Q UONEIS Ui
60'189'Lt 000 00°0 000 000 60'v89'LY BpUIT BIA UOHE)S PiT
09°LE6'89 000 000 000 000 09°'LE6'R9 sau| Jemas olo) ociopy
LE'E6L'EL 000 000 000 000 LE'E6L'EL seulT James pA|d a|jiaonse)
61'vPS'0LS 000 000 00°0 000 6L°¥PS0LS seu| Jamag 3]|lA0JSED
05'9S5'€8Z 000 000 000 000 05'9S5'€82 Z 2 | suoz dwj @ Buip|ing semeg
00°000°12 000 000 00°0 000 00'000'L2 ofo0) oJo s0jIBURD
¥0'662°821 00'0 000 000 000 ¥0'S62'821 SIAR(-USpIRY BOS UONEIS I
80°206'LE 000 000 000 00°0 80°206°LE PAIg 3flIAOLISED 10jRIDURE)
l9'10¥'E 000 000 000 000 19°10V'E lamag Z auoz-yavos
05'876'S 000 000 000 000 05'8t6'S lomasg | aU0Z-yavos
00'009'6 000 000 000 000 00'009'6 aoe|d epuin eIA Jojelauag
89'208'¥8 000 000 000 000 89'208'¥8 juswd|nb3 Jamag
6£°€91'08E 000 000 000 000 6.°€91'08¢ $3}2n1), seues|) Jameg
S0'S15'2 000 000 00'0 000 GO'GLS'Z lajiel) deA Jemes Z861
26'925°L6 000 000 000 000 26'925'16 219 /M Y211 dnydid LOOZ Jomes
52861V 000 00'0 GL'86L'Y 000 000 ssaifiold uj uolpansuo)
LE'EZP'8E6'9- 000 000 LE'E€2Y'8E6'0- 000 00°0 Jejep uopedasdag paje|nwnaoy
1z'eza'LglL 000 000 lZ628'181L 000 000 waysAs Ajewejo )
60'692'2S | 000 000 60'692'25L 000 000 juswdinb3y Gujdwng
Z20°0L¥'S6l 000 000 ZooLp'sél 000 000 juswd|nb3 e2y0
£1'9v6'vP 000 000 £1°9v6'tP 000 000 yuawdinb3 doys
GZ'£S8'LE 000 00°0 e TAX 1 R 000 000 Jejjen-oep
Ivi0L Z auoz | 8uoz | suoz € auoz Z auoz
pund A0S aflaolisen  gjjAcdisen Bujpue ssop L auoz
PUNj A0S pund Iajepn pun4d jJemag pund lamag

0Z0Z ‘L€ Aely JO SY

s|seg |eniooy
ird 4L
Wd 025

sse|) Aq jo~°|g @oueleg
1OUISIQ S92IAI9S AJunWIWIO?) JfjIA0NSED)



¥ jo ¢ abeg

Gp'98l'Ge 000 000 000 000 Gpaes'se
00°000't 000 000 00'000°L 000 000
00°00.'S 000 000 0000L'e 000 000
00'085'.5 000 000 00'085°2S 00'0 000
ob'080'€lL 000 000 SE'¥00'9 l26eT'L 81°9¥8'S
09'v68'vL 000 000 15°20L'EE 9v'68¥'2L 16202'eE
GE'060'CE 000 000 S€°060'cE 000 000
02'Zse'L 000 000 000 0z'2s5¢e'L 000
00'95¢£'2 000 000 000 000 0095€'L
65'628'666'81 8.'0ZZ2'06Z LS'680'CEL BL'LEZ'6LY'8 9£°LZ6'89L'L  9.1°09£'Z86°8
61 L62'9LE 00°0 00'0 SLi6v'lel  0/295°22 ve282'2L1
0096¢€'9- 000 000 000 000 00968'0
0000091 000 000 000 000 00'000'04
00 8S5'Ot- 000 00°0 000 000 00855 'ap-
61°699'201 000 000 000 000 61'699'201
8E° 2SI~ 000 000 8E ¥2S'¥L- 000 000
8EP2S'PI 00'0 000 8E'¥2S'vl 000 000
00°000°GL- 000 000 00 000'G1L- 000 000
00'000'G| 000 000 00°000°S1 000 00'0
96'G2L PL- 000 000 96'GLL'PL- 000 000
96'G.L Pl 000 000 96'G/.'vl 000 000
000,661 000 000 000466l 000 00'0
00°006°L 000 000 000 000 00'006'1L
00'006°L 000 000 000 00°006'L 000
00°059°9 000 00'0 000 000 00'059'9
00'055°8 000 000 00°055'8 000 000
0Z'£99°'02 00’0 000 000 000 02'£99'02
Gl'L26'26 000 000 G1°1L26'C6 000 000
04'299'02 00'0 000 000 04299802 000
G6'80£'2L 00'0 000 000 000 S6°'80€'2L
cP'PZr'9€8'S 000 vE'65F'6L  £6°/88'LE0'Y 66°6GL'LEV LLLLEZYE'L
PE657'61 00’0 PE'65F'6L 000 00'0 000
IVIOoL Z auoz } auoz L duoz € auoz Z auoz
pundg Aoy ajjlaolisen  aiaenses BulpueT ssoy | auoz

pund A0y pun4d Jajeaa

pun4 Jomesg

pund Jamas

0202 ‘L€ Ael jo sy

sse|) Aq um..._w souejeg

| Jamag-smo|u| pasiajeq

sjsodag vope||eisu| -19)epA

sjisodaq as1a138 JuelpAH

sy sodeq Ajunssg Jatl0ISNY

lloiAed paniaoy

uojjesep paniaoy

19)1epA-SMOYU] paliajag

€ Jamag IN-SMOJju paliajed

Z Jomag-smopjuf paliageq

saliqeln Juaun) JPYylo

safyjiqel] jusuny

)

sant|iqe
AlIND3 ? sALLITHAVIT
S13SSVY V10l
§)9SSY JayiQ [ejol

uoneziyowy xauuy ofos) cJop

j98f0ld uvopexauuy ofo) ciop

uonezjowy asad/vl VS

1509 uoneziuebip asIo/vL VSO

aa4 |ebo gz |Iam-uoleziiowy

saaq [eBe aoueuld G2 IIPM

a4 |ebeo joy puog-uoneziuowy

unpy-sea jeba<] asueuyay puog

pazjouy s3so) puog Z86l

s3s0) puog Z86}

weuboid Bullig SWN-123epm

g3d40 suonngquiuo-smoling paliaja(g-z Jomag
9340 suongquua)-smoing pallajag-g Jomas Al
A3d0 suoingLijuo)-sMmolInD paliajag-| Jomag
9340 uonnNquUIuo) SMo|InQ paliajag-19Iep

Z 19Masg-smolINg paliajeg

J2JEAA-SMOIIND pallajaq)

£ Jamag TN-SMOINQ poliajag

| Jamag-SMmoljInQ paliajaq

sjessy 10410
s)essy paxid |ejo)

POM 29U} JO Jajua) ayoyoipy-ubis pesayianQ 3||IAcIISED

siseq |ensaoy

191L11SI(J S9IIAI9S APNWIWIO?) B]|IAOJISBD

0Z/E2I80
WNd 02:§



v Jo p eBeg

65°628°666'8L 8.'0ZZ'06Z 1LS'680'SEL  BL'LEZ'6ib'8 9€'1Z6'89L°'L  8.°09£'Z86'8 ALIND3 7 SAILIMIAVIT TVLOL
65 LyZ'E8P'8L 8/°0ZZ'062 LSBBO'CEL LE'6LE'VEL'R EF0ZO'Er0'L  96'v81'028'8 Aunb3 ejoy
06'0S0'€69  6v°L0V'2€ /[¥'299°L€  LP'OBO'LEE  SLZ6v'ee 2. 'L6E'80T awiodu| JaN
£6'CEZ'629'Y 86'90L'65L Ov v69'.6t- 19°0.6'8S.°L 6L OVY'6LL 6r0Ly'68Y'T sBujuieg paueiay - 006€
00295'£9. 000 000 000 000 0029529, lameg-539ssY |ejided ul pajsaau]
00'ZLL'VES'E 000 000 00°22.'%ES'E 000 00'0 lejepm-sjassy [eyded ul pajseau)
r'6v8'Z9L 000 000 000 L'678'291 000 aouejeg pund ¢ auoZ Buipue ssoly Jameg
20'8£2'1L 000 000 000 208e2'LL 000 Bujpue sso Jomag ¢ auoZ suolippy [exded
S/°7LL'6SE'S 000 000 000 000 SLPLL'GSE'S asuejeg pung Z @ | 8U0Z Jamag
¥v'1ZL'668 000 v L2L'G6S 000 000 000 aouejeq pung e{{in0.ised-A05) | BU0Z
LE'ZLL'6 LE'ZLL'86  00°0 000 000 000 aouejeg pung o[o) 0I0W-A0S) Z 8U0Z
12'980'046'2 000 00'0 12°980'045'C 000 000 asuejeg pungy Ewg .
unb3g
00'880°ZLS 000 000 IZLIE'VEZ _ £6°006'STL 08'528'191 safljiqer [ejoL
00°'862'882 000 00'0 00'pEZ'68 00'0£8'604 00'¥£Z'68 sepy|iqe|] wial Buotjejol
00°000°06 000 000 000 00°000'06 000
a|qeded ueo-puog vasn

00'0£8'61 000 00'0 000 000 00°0£8°'61 zZ lameg-Anjiqel] 9340 18N
00°0£8°61 000 00'0 000 000£8'61 000 £ Jomag TW Aulgel] 9340 18N
00'70v'69 000 000 000 000 00°0t'69 lameg-Ajiqe|] 9340 18N
00'v£Z'68 000 000 00'¥£2'68 000 000 Jorepm-Afiger] 9340 18N

saniiqer] wia | BuoT
00°062'€22 000 00°0 1Z220'GEL  £6°0.0°9L 08'Lv9'zL sejjijiqe! Juading [ejo
00°062'€2Z 000 00'0 12 /10'SEL  €6'0.0°9l 08°'L¥9'2. se|ige| Jualing 18yYjO [e30L

T10L Z auoz | auozZ L auoZ g auozZ Zauoz
pungd Aog ajiaoaseq  ajaonse)  BujpueT ssoy | 2uoz
pun4d A0cg) pun4g JalepA pun4 i\amag pund lameg

0202 ‘L€ AeW jo sy
sse|) Aq jJo~"1g aouejeg
JoLS1g S92IA188 AleriluiWO] 3]jIAOI)SED)

SISeq |ENII2Y
0Z/EZI0
Wd 0Z°5



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Water Receipts

Interest Earned

Interest Earned

LAIF FUND

CAMP FUND

Cal TRUST-INVESTMENT

INTERNAL REPORT
Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of July 31, 2020
Ending balance as of June 30, 2020 $12,648,444.56
MECHANICS BANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses
Beginning Balance 280,033.60
114,398.32
Water-Sewer Miscellaneous Receipts 58,583.22
2.44
User Fees & Property Taxes 11,096.06
MW1 Sanitation Fees for Zone 3 Moss Landing 39,225.79
Miscellaneous Over-Short (0.15)
Bank Analysis Fees (156.10)
Expenses {Checks Written) (198,174.62)
Ending Balance for General Fund 305,008.56
MECHANICS BANK, CUSTOMER DEPOCSIT FUND
Beginning Balance 64,272.78
New Depaosits (opened accounts) 1,220.00
0.55
Bank Analysis Fees {2B.58)
Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts (300.00)
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund 65,164.74
Beginning Balance 9,411,274.75
Quarterly Interest 34,123.70
Ending Balance LAIF 9,445,398.45
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improve Account 120,421.59
Monthly Interest Eamed 37.87
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account 120,459.46
Beginning Balance Sewer {Zone 1) Reserves Account 238,235.10
Monthly interest Earmed 74,92
Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account 238,310.02
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account 2,534,206.74
Income Distribution 2,673.84
Unrealized GAIN {Loss) 2,460.39
Ending Balance Cal TRUST 2,539,240.97
[New Balance as of July 31, 2020 12,713,582.20 |




List of Checks for July 2020

Date Number Name Memo Amount
General Fund Checking

7/1/2020 26451 California Water Service Co. Water Meters @ Lift Station Zone 2 % 38.91
7172020 26452 CCSD Petty Cash Replenish: 3 Flat Tire Repairs $ 54.00
continued Supply of Hand Sanitizer for Office $ 26.36

continued Office Supplies-Labels 5 45.00

continued Misc. Office Expense $ 51.53

continued MRWMD Dumping Fees 5 10.00

7/1/2020 26453 Eudoxio Orozco Jr. Monthly Cellular Phone Expense 3 40.00
71/2020 26454 Exxon Mobile Fuel for Vehicles $ 297.44
7/1/2020 26455 J Johnson & Company, Inc. Sand for Water Line Repairs 3 237.56
7/1/2020 26456 Jonathan Varela Monthly Cellular Phone Expense 3 40.00
7/1/2020 26457 Lidia Santos Monthly Cellular Phone Expense $ 40.00
7H/2020 26458 MNS Engineers, Inc. Engineer Fees Various Projects § 2,220.00
7/1/2020 26458 Noland, Hamerly, Etienne, Hoss Legal Fees $ 4,523.50
7/1/2020 26460 Rylan Utegaard Trouble Shoot SCADA-SCADA 8 918.34
7/11/2020 26461 Sanctuary Stainless New Motor Control Panel Station 3 $ 6,040.00
7/1/2020 26462 SDRMA Annual Workers Comp Premium $ 17,922.24
7/1/2020 26463 U.S. Postal Service (CMRS3-FP) Postage for Billing-July-September $ 2,100.00
7/1/2020 26464 Willdan Financial Services Administration Fees for Tax Codes $ 375.00
7/2/2020 26465 Aramark Uniform Services Operators Uniform & Mats $ 343.96
7/2/2020 26466 ATA&T Meonthly Telephone Services 3 387.85

26467-
7/2/2020 26472 District Employees’ Bi-Weekly Net Payroll $ 1215498
7212020 26473 VALIC Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp $ 1,726.00
7/2/2020 1 Electronic Federal Tax Payment Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes $ 5,560.48
71212020 2 EDD Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes 3 983.48
7/2/2020 3 PERS -Employees’ Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits 3 1,382.84
7/2/2020 4 PERS-Employer Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits 5 1,885.47
71212020 5 CalPERS - Health Benefits Employees Health Benefits $ 12,434.48
Annual Unfunded Accrued Liability

7/14/2020 6 CalPERS -Financial for PEPRA $ 1,482.00
continued Social Security Admin Fees $ 250.00

71162020 26474 ACWA JPIA Employees Dental/Vision/EAP $ 1,078.45
7/16/2020 26475 Airgas NCN Supplies for Well Sites $ 82.85
7/16/2020 26476 Castroville Hardware Parts & Supplies $ 174.53
7116/2020 26477 GreatAmerica Financial Services Monthly Lease of Billing Equipment 3 462.26
7/16/2020 26478 Jonathan Varesla Backflow Test Expense $ 285.00
7/16/2020 26479 NCRPD Extended Recreation $ 25,000.00
7/16/2020 continued Open Space-Sites Yard Maintenance $ 3,024.66
7/16/2020 26480 Pacific Gas & Electric Steel Garage $ 16.92
7/16/2020 26481 Principal Life Insurance Employees Monthly Life Insurance 3 111.06
7M6/2020 26482 Redshift Internet Service DSL Service-Monthly 5 69.99
7/16/2020 26483 Ryan Ranch Printers CCSD Letterhead, 2,000 Quantity 3 316.26
7/16/2020 26484 USA Bluebook Pump for Well #3 Chlorinator $ 1,746.33
7/16/2020 26485 Cardmember Service-Lidia Web Page-Monthly $ 124.95
continued GM & Lead Operator Cell Phones 3 47.68

7/16/2020 26486 Cardmember Service-Roberto  Lunch Meal for Operator-Repair Leak  §$ 17.95
7/16/2020 26487 WM Corporation Bi-Monthly Waste Disposal $ 54.62
7/16/2020 26488 Zoom Imaging Solutions Inc. Monthly Service Fee and Copies $ 74.16

A



Date Number

Name

General Fund Checking

26489-
7/16/2020 26494
7/16/2020 26495
7/16/2020 1
7/16/2020 2
7/16/2020 3
71162020 4
7/22/2020

7/30/2020
7/30/2020
7/30/2020
7/30/2020
7/30/2020
7/30/2020
7/30/2020

7/30/2020
7/30/2020
7/30/2020
7/30/2020
7/30/2020

7/30/2020
7/30/2020
7/30/2020

7/30/2020
7/30/2020
7/30/2020 1
7/30/2020 2
7/30/2020 3
7/30/2020 4
7/30/2020 25619
7/30/2020 25620
7/30/2020 25621
7/30/2020 25622
7/30/2020 25623

District Employees’

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

PERS -Employees’ Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
Pacific Gas & Electric
continued

Accent Clean & Sweep, Inc,
ACWA JPIA

Airgas NCN

All Safe

Aramark Uniform Services
Castroville Auto Paris

Conte's Generator Service
continued

MNS Engineers, Inc.

MBAS

County Auditor Controller
Noland, Hamerly, Etienne, Hoss
Pacific Gas & Eleciric
continued

continued

Pinnacle Healthcare
Underground Service Alert
USA Bluebook

District Employees’

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
Adriana Melgoza

Cosme Padilla

Glenn Qania

James Cochran

Ronald Stefani

Total General Fund - Checking

Customer Deposit Fund
7/31/2020 3920
7/31/2020 3868

Ha Thi Vo
Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Memo

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Lift Stations Zone 1 & 2

Lift Stations Zone 3
Castroville-Street Sweeping
Annual Property Program
Supplies for Well Sites

Alarm Monitoring System
Operators Uniform & Mats
Parts & Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Well #2
Repair & Maint Lift Station Zone 2
Engineer Fees Various Projects
Water Testing Fees

LAFCO Annual Fees

Legal Fees

Sireet Lights Zone 1 & 2

Well Sites

Office

Operator CDL Physical

Annual Fees

Parts for Del Monte Lift Station

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payrall Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
7-21-2020 Board Meeting
7-21-2020 Board Meeting
7-21-2020 Board Meeting
7-21-2020 Board Meeting
7-21-2020 Board Meeting

Deposit Refund
July Closure's

©“ &

Amount

12,850.67
1,726.00
5,897.02
1,078.30
1,433.21
1,947 .47
1,010.28

755.23
3,743.70
7,980.51

279.21

213.00

550.81

25.84

917.43

579.00
5,480.00

440.00
3,445.00

203.00
4,175.66

10,185.23

164.53

115.00

208.30

867.31

12,811.90
1,726.00
5,978.56
1,070.81
1,445.62
1,965.08

91.35
91.35
91.35
91.35
91.35
198,174.62

54.28
245.72
300.00

o
rh



Year 2020 Calendar — United States

lofl

https://www.iimeanddate.com/calendar/print.html?year=2020&cou...

Calendar for Year 2020 (United States)

January

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

12 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10N
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 31

20 100 17:0 24:@

February
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1
2 3 45 67 8
9 10 11 12 1314 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29

1.0 9.0 150 23.@®

March
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
12 3 4 56 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

2:0 9.0 16:0 24:@

April

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 N
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30

1:0 720 140 220 30:0

May

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2

3 45 6 789

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

7.0 140 220 290

June
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 45 6
7 8 9 10 111213
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

50 13:0 21:@ 280

July

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 1
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 31

50 12,00 200 270

August

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

330 1.0 15:@ 250

September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 45
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

20 10:0 17:@ 23.©0

October

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

12 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

November
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 1213 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

December
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 45
6 7 8 9 1011 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

1.0 90 16:@ 23.0 31:0 8:0 150 210 300 70 140 21:0 290
Holidays:
Jan1 New Year's Day Jul 3 ‘'Independence Day' observed Nov 11 Veterans Day
Jan 20 Martin Luther King Jr. Day Ju!'4  Independence Day Nov 26 Thanksgiving Day

Feb 17 Presidents’ Day (Most regions)

May 25 Memorial Day

Sep 7 Labor Day

Dec 25 Christmas Day

Oct 12 Columbus Day (Most regions)

Calendar generated on www.timeanddate.com/calendar

8/12/2020, 12:38 PM



